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(a) Land Registrar's Statement

Financially the year was dramatic. It began with

very strong performance across all areas of business.

-—N Business volumes then fell off a cliff in August and,
_uaij\ e

after steadying for a while, declined sharply again in

November. The Land Registry Trading Fund saw deficits

LLLLLLLL

for operations from December 2008 to February 2009.
Not since February 1999 have we seen any monthly
operating deficit. This was the first time ever that the
Trading Fund has seen deficits for three consecutive

months.

Against this background it is clear that the good
overall financial performance recorded by the Trading
Fund for the year was entirely due to the very strong

performance at the beginning of the financial year.

Looking forward, the Land Registry will be faced
with increased costs over the next several years as we
introduce a new search system and as we gear up for
the commencement of title registration. Pressure to
increase fees and charges will be high and will increase
if business conditions remain poor. But, we will not

seek any increases this year. We will pursue efficiency

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong | 2008-2009 Annual Report



+ X & [

FEETHAMEZEEES

BRI B U KRBT RBAA
# o RIS REEEG TaOMFME
RRRVETS - LUEH A FEERAE -
B AfigRFREELHRERE
HEMAEELUERARRTE - Bt
FRf - BT EMEREEAREMN
MELEFRBMAE  HNEER
A - BEM P E R REMITER

15 o

BEROEEHBES  REBFN
EBARPIFETHBRESR - L=
BPIEEBERENORZET - (HHEkE
WITEAIREE - T8 - HfIgR
ARETE (L EEUEEDRAES)
BEak  TEBLHAEANMKNE -
HAREXREBE  ZFINEERIER

o

i}

Bt

&

RERGHATEY (LHEEE
EDIRAIEZR) NIIEBERKTREE -

FR - BAIBHTE  DLHRRAS

ZEFENEIZZNEER

gains wherever possible, consistent with our obligation
to support the Government’s measures to sustain
employment and with our commitment to sustain
quality service. We will continue the programme for
transferring services from our remaining offices in the
New Territories where this is possible, so that staff can
be freed for redeployment. But, we will ensure that
effective means for residents in the New Territories to
obtain services are maintained. We will also explore
new approaches to subscriptions for services to make
these more flexible for small businesses, to assist them

in the current difficult conditions.

It is still hard to take a firm view of business conditions
over the next few years even though there has
been some recovery lately. Happily, we are able to
sustain our capital investment programme despite
the downturn. Given this, we will try to wait, before
considering any increase in fees and charges, until the
Land Titles (Amendment) Bill is enacted and there is a

more stable business environment.

Last year | wrote of the concern being shown at the

progress towards completing work on the Land Titles



HIERIR B A B IE R S EHERT
IR AR EENRAREENFE > 1R
SRR B R B H AR Bl AR AV
£ - SRAFERAILETHAR
ARt T BRMERYTIA o FARRAESRAR
T BRI (F 3 THERT LR IEE
BHENHERSEIRFER - HELE
FI7ATE2004FHIER) T OEEE ,
IR ERERAFL - BREA TR
BIEEXMERTEE - BRRER
BRERAFHBREREN - &

FER BRI R LIRS RAEET IR BIE
EMERTF - RMSREBEMNE
K H fth AE A BE 7 5 RA R B A BIETT
mat  FREARI AL 201 O R IBIEETIE

x o

BIERERIEEEE

E5 > BREAMEERE-EHRNE
i R#% - LEIEEFHRMRERE
RHRERK - RGBS
FEAEGF4ENR - A > BN ENVEREH
REBANFLANEE - BHMS B RAE

i Sixteenth Year in Review

(Amendment) Bill. During the year we have worked
persistently to try to resolve debate on the two main
outstanding issues — whether there should be any
modification to the conversion mechanism and to the
rectification provisions — and to work through the
implications for other legislation arising from the title
registration system. | am pleased that the consultation
carried out in the latter part of the year produced
a clear cut outcome. Support was given to certain
modifications to the conversion mechanism to resolve
identified problems, provided that these were kept
within the basic framework of the “Daylight Conversion”
mechanism enacted in 2004. On the rectification
provisions, similarly the preference was for limited
changes within the original framework. This outcome
should allow the drafting of the amendment bill to be
finished more quickly. Subject to discussions with the
Law Society of Hong Kong and other interested parties
on the subsidiary legislation, it should be possible to
bring the amendment bill to the Legislative Council by

the end of 2010.

Last year | also announced plans to develop a new

search system to address concerns that customers had

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong ' 2008-2009 Annual Report
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B IR AFEZRIEFIERE raised over our existing system and to help with the
Z o BAEHRZUR TREERE transition to title registration. Progress over the year
AEE o EREFRBHBPBTHA was not as rapid as | would have liked, but tenders for

the new system were called and evaluation of bids had

AEETRTERESRBERNER

begun before the year end. 1 trust that well within

NAGEEREER -

next year we will see the system in operation. It is

an important part of our commitment to continue to

FRERMBERY  ZRABEETL

improve the quality and value of service that the Land

HEEN - ERE—F - tfI—mek o
Registry gives to Hong Kong.

FEEIHEAMELEEEE —FTR/N\EZINEFER
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F o EOEF DE2HESMNEER At the heart of that service stand the staff of this
BENEE ENRHZRIERNE Department. They have again given their best
ATZIBHEE R A+ o tiE Sy endeavours over the year to meeting the needs of every
=8 WHEARN T ERATEE customer in a friendly, helpful and efficient manner. |
=R % fEa H =7

. would like to thank them and to thank everyone who
B RBORTE - BREKX -
has shared ideas or raised questions with us over the

year, helping us to work together more effectively for

the benefit of the community.

*

HEIBE XML K. A. Salkeld, J.P

) éiﬁ%%ﬂﬂmﬁﬁfﬁ The Land Registrar & General Mar’1ager
TR S ERE £ HRAEIE The Land Registry Trading Fund, Hong Kong
—_EFhFEEHAZ+=H 23 July 2009
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(b) 2008/09FEEEEIF
Highlights of 2008/09

2008F4H14HZE17H
14 -17 Apr 2008

SIEELERAREPLERNEERE
AEHRBE 2008

Participated in the International ICT Expo
2008 at Hong Kong Convention and
Exhibition Centre

2008

2008 4H28H
2008F4H1H 28 Apr 2008
1 Apr 2008

DIEISHHE (B F 5l) (5 405R) & G F # &/# it
T ERNE AR ¥ B XY (B9hR)
Roll-out of the Land Registry's Sale of the Street Index (40th edition) and the New Territories Lot/
revamped homepage Address Cross Reference Table (9th edition) on compact disc

5H May

2008F5H5H
5 May 2008

BRErMEfPL FEN
FEF U EEFMARERIH
LEEMPOEERM
Closure of Tuen Mun District
Search Office and Relocation
of Owners' Corporation
Services to Tsuen Wan
District Search Office

FEEIHEAMELEEEE —FTR/N\EZINEFER
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2008%F6H17H

17 Jun 2008

/Af 2008/09 FE AR AGE
E—SRFREAF

Announcement of enhanced
Performance Pledges 2008/09

7H July

20085 7H3H
3 Jul 2008

SEONALRANEE ~ A2 &
RIFE IR KEZIE
Received a delegation

from Department of
Infrastructure, Planning
and Environment (Northern

Territory, Australia)

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong | 2008-2009 Annual Report
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2008F9HE11H
2008F9H9H Sep to Nov 2008
9 Sep 2008
P T EPREEREE
AR MEARERS Conducted a Customer
Received a delegation from Companies Registry Service Survey

008
9H September

20084E8H19H
19 Aug 2008

RN EMBERER
Received a delegation from Western Australia
Land Information Authority

14 FEEIHEAMELEEEE —FTR/N\EZINEFER
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2008F11H3H | 2008F11H7H

3 Nov 2008 7 Nov 2008
HismEgEEs 15 | BEEEEEEXRER | ARMUNIKKE
BESEES % 2008 FRE R 258
The Land Registry Trading | Received an Received a delegation
Fund 15th Anniversary Honourable Mention from Beijing and
Reception in the 2008 Hong Hangzhou

Kong Management

Association Best Annual

Report Awards

208
| | H November

R TR A
Release of the Land Registry
_ Corporate Video

AN

il L=\ N .

(e THAfEeEERS S AERBEE 2008 11H11H
eI The Land Registry Trading Fund 15th 11 Nov 2008

Anniversary Exhibition

DERRMERFRREEH
Received a delegation from Government of
Shanghai Pudong New Area

FAERIER ( Lt RS
EES 2007/08 FEER)
Tabling of the Land Registry
Trading Fund Annual Report
2007/08 at the Legislative
Council

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong | 2008-2009 Annual Report
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2008%F12H15H
15 Dec 2008

2008 Ry ImREm e KRB

Received a delegation from 2008 Shenzhen Lawyers Association

12H December

r
(L3RR

LAND TITLES ORDINANCE

CHAPTER 585

2009 1H1HE3H31H

1 Jan to 31 Mar 2009 2009%F1H15H

s (R mEToaeeag 10 Jan 2009

3 | RRERZEDS

Public Consultation on Amendments to Received a delegation from Housing
Land Titles Ordinance Department

6 BEIHEMELEEEE —STNEITNAEFER
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HERBCH SR EEEERNE 2L EE, ERREEREAL
Premiere-cum-Guest Talk of the 10-episode TV series “Stories of Our Land”
co-produced with the Radio Television Hong Kong

2009

3H March

20094 3H
24%F26H
24 - 26 Mar
2009

SINBREETRES
SRR EE
Participated in the
Career Expo organised
by the Development
Bureau at the Central
Library

SEERHAE T ELIEE, 5%
Broadcast of the first episode of the TV series
“Stories of Our Land”

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong | 2008-2009 Annual Report
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F ARt EARTS

Community services in the year

2008%F12H20H
20 Dec 2008

BINEE 28 ERBRE SHEL
Participated in the 28th Hong Kong
Dance Festival for the Elderly

2008%F9H30H
30 Sep 2008

SMBBLRSEBI T AR
=l

Participated in the Dress Special
Day organised by The Community
Chest of Hong Kong

9H September

2008F6H27H
27 Jun 2008

SINETAMFIT
Participated in the Volunteer
Ambassador Programme

2008%F12H9H
9 Dec 2008

SMBBLT BB
FABRETH,
Participated in the Love
Teeth Day organised by
The Community Chest of
Hong Kong

18 FEEIHEAMELEEEE —FTRN\EZINEFER
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2009%F2H18H
18 Feb 2009
EREERLA B BB A REARM T THEYFH,

Organised the Job Shadow Day for students in
collaboration with the Junior Achievement Hong Kong

2009%F2H8H 200942H28H
8 Feb 2009 28 Feb 2009
ZINEBEFTERA 2009 2411 " Good Life, Good Wellness; SE=FHE
Participated in the Standard Chartered Participated in the “Good Life, Good Wellness”
Hong Kong Marathon 2009 Carnival for the Youth

2009

| B January 2H February ‘

2009F1H31H
31 Jan 2009

20T ABEIEEL, BiRiE
Participated in the Civil Service
Volunteer Action Awards
Presentation Ceremony

200 " EE 512 BhEAT,
Participated in the Opening
Ceremony of the 512 Walk
of the Sowers Action

2009%F2H10H
10 Feb 2009

BEEHSRBEEER RO
REAE, SHEITI T ROREEIE,
2008/09 FEZ5E

Awarded the Caring
Organisation Logo 2008/09 by
the Hong Kong Council of Social
Services under Caring Company
Scheme

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong | 2008-2009 Annual Report
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TiEE R EER

The Land Registry Tradmg Fund

TihEEMEN1993F8AM AT ER

FLUEERERXNEFNBUAEFZ
— - BEEE R RHEENNGERSE K E
EEFERMEETN—RAAHBHE
HE o THuEEMER R 2 L MR
BEETAABIEIE -

EEEREENT  LHERENE
—E EHE  BREETEEMB
AR B ERMRFEAREHNER - LU
BREBENEEE  EEERAN

AWSZAFHH - BRI URERENW

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments.
The trading fund concept is an approach to public
financing designed to encourage greater focus on
improving services and responding to customer needs.
The Land Registrar serves as the General Manager of

the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry
remains a public agency but is responsible for its own
finances and must meet its expenditure from the

income derived from fees and charges for the services

22

FEETHAMEZEEESE TENZ_ZZENEER
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BE#E  rUREEITZIESRPIRSER
BEAREIRE > WA EERESET -
N eI FRmRIBE K o

EEERCNFRREBINEZRIDE
MR - BEIRIETEARER

THRILFEEE -

= 3th 5 it B & i & £ The Land Registry Trading Fund

that it provides. The Trading Fund pays dividends to
public funds but may otherwise retain profits to invest
for service improvements. In particular, it has autonomy
over capital investment projects that will support its
services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to respond

to the service needs of clients and customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the certified
financial statements by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong

Special Administrative Region each year.

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong |2008-2009 Annual Report
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= B B HE Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

B - fEa  EE A

Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

HMREE
HFNBIBATRE - NEMBIRLF ©

IR fEas

s BERAEFRMIEZISEN L
AFFARTS -

s RBEANER BEEMRR B
{LIRFFIRIR @ ERAZTFRMHSH
RAZEMRTS o

o HERIE - REREFEEEEL
HhEEREET IR o

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

e To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

e To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to ensure
improvement in service quality and value to our
customers.

¢ To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land registration

system through introduction of title registration.

26
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HPMES Our Values

BFESFIE — LEBNREERIESE Integrity - to customers, partners and colleagues we
FERR TR INE - observe the highest ethical standards.

EBXE — —#HTH HER=E- Excellence - we aim to excel in all that we do.

WEBEEE — BHBEENETRAE Respect - we show respect and trust to our
TEfkeE - customers, partners and colleagues.

EEEE — HEEH - TEWEME Learning - we learn constantly from each other, from
AME) R EHER - 32 our partners, customers and comparable
BB AitERMEE organisations elsewhere how to provide
ERRTE o better services to the community.

r_’.'j' |

=] =
ke

by
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HMEEENEE Our Value to Hong Kong

o FEBNYEFEHEIIMYENE e Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered
BAEE - property owners or are becoming property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loan over HK$1,328 billion

o RITRERMEELGEM LAY

EFIRFEFEERA13,280 8 against the security of registered land and property.
JC © e Over four million searches of registered information
s BEEREMEMGIEER - take place each year.

o HBSIEEUNERFIEA Lz M

A total of 83 Government departments use Land

BRHERETHEMELUZERRE Registry information for purposes ranging from
BEERH o planning studies to security investigations.

o T EEMELHEFELENLE

Registered information traces back to 1844 -

B ERERE - +ihzIfEREE providing resources for the economic and social
TRV ERZZAEME 18445 - history of Hong Kong.

FEEIHEAMELEEE —TTN\EZINEER
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KR BE Functions

THEEMRAYEERAEAT ¢ The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

o RIBE (LRSI (55128%)

administer a land registration system by maintaining

X (Lt EEMFREY 9FRE @ fB17F an up-to-date Land Register and the related land
TRV L B B R AERRRY L i Ae records under the Land Registration Ordinance (Cap.
% 0 LIIT L EEMHIE o 128) and its regulations.

o ATREMERLME MR * provide the public with facilities for search of the
T AOERAVERHE o Land Register and other land records.

o MIEIATERFI RHBIR M EEH - » provide Government departments and agencies with

o REB (EEMEIRRAG) ($344 property information.
ST P PR ¥ T T EE e process applications for the incorporation of owners
EESiibE=E under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap.

344).

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong | 2008-2009 Annual Report
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4 % B2 Organisation and Management
(a) |HEMZRIE

Organisation Structure

+ H#h EF M AR AH 5 28 48 Bl s =o00948 1 B)

Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (s at 1 April 2009)

SEREER
/ Legalfsﬁv%es *B‘ianch

BATEH
/— Financial Services
Branch

UM
5 E;BF;HE%%*#
—— Deeds Registration
& Departmental
Services Branch

EIMEER
¥ Title l=RegistT'Lation
Development Branch

32 FEEIHEAMELEERESE | “TR/N\EZINEFER




fH# % E I Organisation and Management

THEEMEERREHEE

EEE2RE
Mr. William SHIU

T RATIE
Registry Manager

-
F

-
-
=

WREELL
Mrs. Maria LAM
Bl EREE
Deputy Principal
Solicitor

The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

EREIRESEE BREFTL

Mr. K. A. Salkeld, J.P. Mrs. Edith TONG

THIEMEER RIS RATE

Land Registrar Title Registration
Development
Manager

]
|
/
-
EREETL
Mrs. Emily CHIK
ETBHTIE

Business Manager

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong [2008-2009 Annual Report
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HREHE

Legal Services Division

. REELT

Ms. Juliet LEUNG

. BERERLL

Ms. Kitty SUEN

M. m58ELt

Ms. Florence WONG

S FRAERT e CE=EET
Senior Solicitor Solicitor Solicitor
L ERERT LT . BR¥EER L 12.RPBRTL
Ms. Christina CHOI Ms. Lauren CHAN Ms. Lisa YUEN
SRk ERD e S AR R
Senior Solicitor Solicitor Senior Solicitor
.REBLL . Bt 13. ALt
Ms. Stephanie WAN Ms. Connie CHOW Ms. Celia CHAU
S HRAERT e CEEET
Senior Solicitor Solicitor Solicitor
. FEERE . BETT 14. 85308855 E
Mr. Eric LEE Ms. Majestic YEUNG Mr. M K TAM
2B =8 15 EEEET S iR ERm
Solicitor Senior Solicitor Senior Solicitor

. RERTL 16. 3GE/EE
Miss Wilcie LEUNG Mr. TY MAN
e BhIRE 1A
Solicitor Assistant Principal
Solicitor
RIFEBETL
Ms. Adele NG
e
Solicitor

34
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BF %80

Financial Services Division

EBEHET
Miss Nancy THAM
BIEEHGE
Deputy Business
Manager

- REFRE
Mr. TY YIP

BHIEETED

Accountant

. BTTIESRE
Mr. Eddie MUI

BT EEtED

Treasury Accountant

T I%ER

General Support Services Division

1. BRERE

Mr.STKO
SREE

Senior Executive

.REBRLT

Ms. Anna YUEN
P EERE
Deputy Departmental
Secretary

. REB2EE

Mr. Steve CHAN
ERFIEERRE

Departmental Secretary

. FBRERL

Mrs. Anita LEE

ISP EERE
Deputy Departmental
Secretary

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong [2008-2009 Annual Report
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BIERE RS

Management and Customer Services Division

1. BIEEEE
Mr. Kenneth POON
B FHRISHEIE
Customer Service
Manager

2. BTt
Ms. Peggy CHAN
Bl L EE R AEATEE
Deputy Registry
Manager

3. BLELT
Ms. Eva LAU
EllR sz B8 R AE IR
Training &
Development
Manager

« 4

& &2 B8P AR F5 EB
Search & Departmental Services Division
A
i
f i
- 1 /
F4 ) 1. 8iEETL
iy | T =X A Miss Kathy LAU
N e 3 : BIFE -+ 5 ARACIE
Assistant Registry
Manager

2. thiREmE
-1 Mrs. Cindy LAM
BHEE 4 M REASEE
Assistant Registry

‘:‘..Z‘ Manager
]

| 3wl

e L e Mr. John WAI

S aicis Bl L R
Deputy Registry
Manager

FEEIHEAMELEESE | RN\ EZINEER



- BRENREE
Mr. C K CHAN

BpIB+ T RRAT IR
Assistant Registry Manager

. BB E
Mr. Andas LAU
Bl T HEE M AR AR
(F82.2.2009 %£31.3.2009)
Deputy Registry Manager
(From 2.2.2009 to 31.3.2009)

.BPEELT
Ms. Karen TANG
BHEE 4 M REASEE
Assistant Registry Manager

. EEBET
Miss Fion LI
Bl T HEE R AR AR
(F81.4.2008 £1.2.2009)
Deputy Registry Manager
(From 1.4.2008 to 1.2.2009)

EENXRT
Ms. Delphine MA

BpIB+ o EE R REATIE
Assistant Registry Manager

GREETT
Ms. Winnie CHEUNG
BHEE 1 thEF i BEAEIE
Assistant Registry Manager

fH# % E I Organisation and Management

AL ARFEE

Registration Services Division

IR H RS
Project Development Division
AT TR
¥ I
e .
]
2
7 [
&) ,
- s
= e
-

1. R{gsxsE
Mr. W C YUEN
Bl -t EE i AR AR
Deputy Registry
Manager

2.¥FBBFET

Ms. Evian WONG
BHEE +tthEF i AR AEER
Assistant Registry
Manager

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong [2008-2009 Annual Report
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FHEEMIMITE

Title Registration Operation Division

FREEMER RATHE

1. REBI%E
Mr. Francis WAN
B b 3 it R A TR
Deputy Registry
Manager

2. BRfEIRL L
Ms. Emily CHAN
SfREE

Senior Executive

3. WEMKTL

Ms. Allan CHAN

BFE b E i RRAT IR

Assistant Registry
Manager

4. REERgt

Mrs. Alison CHAN

BFE + b5 REAT IR

Assistant Registry
Manager

. BRI\

Mrs. Amy FONG
BE T EE
Principal Land
Registration Officer

. BEmERL

Miss Wendy WONG
EEEE
Publicity Officer

. RERTT

Ms. Michelle NG
HITELESE

Chief Executive Officer

. BELL:

Ms. Ella TIN
B384 T REATIE
Assistant Registry
Manager

10.

1

-—

12,

REMWEL

Ms. Alice LEUNG
BFE A+ b3 R R ATEE
Assistant Registry
Manager

RERLL

Miss Helen CHEUNG
BHER 4 M REASEE
Assistant Registry
Manager

BEIERE

Mr. K F PANG

Bl T HEE M REASEE
Deputy Registry
Manager

BRIERETE

Mr. Wallace CHAN
BHER 4 b REASEE
Assistant Registry
Manager
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B PR ETEE

Information Technology Management Division

1. ELEEEE
Mr. Peter WAI
ARIREB TR
Contract Project
Manager

2. FEAEE
Mr. Ray LEE
RITHEIE

Systems Manager

3. HEEEE
Mr. Tony FONG
ARIREB TR
Contract Project
Manager

Mr. Philip LEUNG
RIAEIE
Systems Manager

. BEERLT

Ms. Iris CHING
EHIEBE IR

Contract Project Manager

. RIERE

Mr. S S WAN
B2y Sp s
Systems Manager

Mr. Luis YIP
BRI E KR

Contract Project Manager

8. AfMR%E

Mr. Albert NG
SR RIGATIE
Senior Systems
Manager

. BRESRE

Mr. Gary LAI
HRAAE
Chief Systems Manager

10. BiRMRTE

Mr. KH POON
SR RAHEIE
Senior Systems
Manager
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(b) EEZHE

THEEMER T M ERERES
TExPUER - 25 H LM EEAE
BEER IR ERFIRER - 8
BREMEENEREHBH - FHEE
M ERCETERNRETMRER
DR 2SI T BRI TEHRY - L1t
MEFEELEEMENBEH  BEX
IREFIEE - TFAB T RAREM—
fixsc EEAY—AREE R A BHERL - BRFIH
—HEMMBEMEREERERR -
SEENMBHEAERERR RS
AMEBENARG ) EREF LEEH
BRHHBERR LS IBEPIAET

2

(b) Management Structure

Under the Land Registrar, the department is organised
into four operational branches, namely the Deeds
Registration and Departmental Services Branch headed
by the Registry Manager, the Legal Services Branch
headed by the Deputy Principal Solicitor, the Title
Registration Development Branch headed by the Title
Registration Development Manager and the Financial
Services Branch headed by the Business Manager. The
Land Registration Officers form the backbone of the
Land Registry overseeing various operational functions.
A workforce comprising largely general grades staff
provides general support. A group of legal officers
provides advice on legal matters and a team of IT
staff is responsible for the operation of the Integrated
Registration Information System (IRIS), as well as the
development and implementation of computer systems

to support the Land Registry’s new projects.
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(c) ZFIMEE
2R R ERPIRRTSRY

(c) Branch Functions

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services

B BB AR MR
5o

IREERRE T SRR
FIEASER PR At RS 5 LR

EEF T EEBRRGE o

Branch

To provide services for the registration of documents
affecting land in Hong Kong.
To provide search services for documents affecting

land, reports-on-title to Government departments

and to handle applications for registration of

o RMEFRS AR FNERIL

owners’ corporations.

TEIfE  EERBRELMIEMEE

e To provide customer services as well as to anticipate

R UREBRSIENIETEILR

and respond to their needs, to manage and develop

SIRBREANER - BELAEFIES
. the Land Registration Officer Grade, and to plan
e
_ for the development of human resources through
o KREIRHITRIEFRANEIRERE &
comprehensive training programmes to meet the
FERGEEIE R « IEFEHIAY
business needs of the Land Registry.
EFIIMERRE  BIELHES
e To plan and implement new management initiatives
it - BEMALTRHTER LR
for improvement of service quality of the Land

TR MACERS - (EMIEF L ithaE

Registry, including Knowledge Management System,

M BRAIARTSE 3R

e-Memorial Form for lodgement and cleaning up of

c REFIEED EERWIANE
B AT RITEEIE - DURR
H—RSTERARTS -
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EREHH

o EREBPIMRERR LA TREE AT IZMR
% LRE—IREF LM
ERRE (EZEMEREAM) (B
344B)GMEEIFIEEMIER
TIfke

BB (THZEEEM) (56585
B)RERLFRMAERFEBNZ
EARTS © 4gat (LHhZEREMEA1D
BRG] EERNE > URAIESR
ABRMEFEES -

FiERIMERY

s hERIHEEEMEIERMEITI
XE 0 AR (LHhZEREMEG) K
FHEEMFEERNERENZE
SREMESIERT -

o BEEIMEIERIEEFSNRE
IR © AEBRHFE

land registers for provision of complete and accurate

land records to searchers.

To plan, manage and review human resources,
office accommodation and administrative systems
and provide general support services to the Land

Registry.

Legal Services Branch

To provide legal advisory and support services on
departmental functions and to undertake legal
work relating to the deeds registration system and
the registration of owners’ corporations under the

Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

To provide legal advisory and support services in the
preparation for implementation of the Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO), conduct LTO review,
prepare regulations, statutory forms and to provide

professional guidance to practitioners.

Title Registration Development Branch

To provide administrative support to the
implementation of the title registration system and

secretarial support to major consultative committees
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EEREE TiraMENRR
WEHEEFERFBENRANET
fE 5 HEHFEMRS  BREAM
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BRRERITIMETEE  EIERMEUR
B fHMEAA - ERMNE ; 185
FIEFMBEHE DR EIEE
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BRI REEMHERSIAT (R

Aitd - HFIEEHMREFIRZRERMA
Fiml - LSRR EEIMHE -

fH# % E I Organisation and Management

concerning the LTO and the title registration system.

e To develop operational practices and design new
registration processes for the title registration
system, to provide operational support to the
implementation of publicity and education
programmes and to develop suitable computer

systems for the title registration system.

e To manage and oversee the daily operation and on-
going enhancement of the Integrated Registration
Information System, to implement a new search
system, to develop suitable computer systems to
support the title registration system and to provide

IT support for various services in the Land Registry.

Financial Services Branch

e To prepare and control budgets, manage financial
accounts, evaluate costing, fees and charges, review
accounting procedures and financial systems and to

manage departmental supplies and stores.

When the legislation to implement title registration is
settled, the organisation and staffing structure will be
reviewed to provide support to the new system of title

registration.

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong [2008-2009 Annual Report

43






M EERE PR

Operations and Customer Services




BRPTE(E R E P AR TS

EBPYE /E B Z FE BR# Operations and Customer Services

Operations and Customer Services

mE
2008/09F EAY L HEE M AR TS R £ b

Aok EMARTS & £ E0158,2007/08F
ERRTE - A A2 EHE

IERR IS AGENIEIR -

RIERBER KNS - A —BLURE
REEERFRARFESR - HFIHRE
WREERRE S EET LR EET
T BHEHE o R 0 HFIBVRT
E16IHRTAESH - B10HSER
MUK o tbFb > FAFITRH$2008/09%F
FEETTEEEFRFERAE &
90.6%6HIE FimB A RRAIART

HFETEERIE - DERAZS
RIEEE R - IFISH2009/105F
FERTE ARG AGE - FFIEHELH 058
IREVEFREMERER  EEEHRE
BESRMURHESEZ AR
AR¥% . EITIVEENEFRFERA
T UTBERHARERBOEK

HIGHLIGHT

The business volume for both land registration services
and search of land records services in 2008/09 fell
compared with 2007/08. We met all performance

pledges and targets during the year.

In pursuit of excellence in services, we take every
opportunity to benchmark our services with best
management practices. In conjunction with the
Efficiency Unit, we conducted a self-assessment under
the Customer Management Assessment Framework
(CMA 101). Our services excelled in ten out of 16
assessment areas. In parallel, a comprehensive customer
service survey was also conducted in 2008/09 which
showed that 90.6 % of our customers are satisfied with

our services.

To sustain improvement in customer satisfaction,
we will continue to enhance our services. A new
performance pledge has been implemented for 2009/10.
An enhanced version of the e-Memorial Form will be

introduced. The Interactive Voice Response System will
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BR 5 URRHRITEERSREN

TERZRE, °

(a) BRFSTELHMILIFE
T MARRYERRIBAT ¢
o RIS

o ERFLHEEM

o RHIMACEREIA

o FRELbACEREIA  LIK

o EFUFRFEEMART -

EBP9E1E & E F R # Operations and Customer Services

be revamped to provide a more user-friendly hotline
service. A small scale customer service survey will be
conducted to tap our customers’ feedback on our
services, in particular, the improvements implemented
during the year. “Meet the clients” session for our

reports-on-title service would be arranged.

(a) Services and Workload

The major services provided by the Land Registry are:
e registration of land documents;

e search of land registers;

e supply of copies of land records;

e certification of copies of land records; and

e owners’ corporation services.
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(i) 32 + Ho> 4452
2008548 1HZE20095%3831H
W EER @ EXAEZIMAOL
3 43593,3281) * RMEF Tk
25.7% - EHBEIIERE2,42213
AR IZEE M

(i) Registration of Land Documents

In the financial year of 1 April 2008 - 31 March 2009, a total
of 593,328 land documents were lodged for registration,
representing a decrease of 25.7% when compared with
the previous year. On average, 2,422 documents were

lodged for registration each working day.

2006/07%F2008/09F EiXx X AT Lt 4B B
Number of Land Documents Lodged for Registration from 2006/07 to 2008/09

FE XX AEHEE
Year Total number of
documents lodged

& EFEEmOEs) BETERFIDERZX4EE
Increase (decrease) Average number of documents
compared with lodged per working day

previous year

2006/07 591,968 (10.9%) 2,180
2007/08 799,033 35.0% 3,196
2008/09 593,328 (25.7%) 2,422

2008/09FES XX FEEIMM X HRE
Number of Land Documents Lodged for Registration per Month in 2008/09

48 Apr 58 May 68 Jun 7H Jul 88 Aug 9H Sep

71,075 64,449 66,515 65,122 50,540 49,460

108 Oct 118 Nov 128 Dec 18 Jan 2H Feb 38 Mar Z2F#E Yearly Total
46,737 36,785 35,854 33,251 31,996 41,544 593,328
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2008/09F X33 4 B& 51 il ) - 1 ST 44 45 71

Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2008/09

& Nature 28 Number
EFEEAN Agreements for Sale and Purchase of Building Units 89,801
HEREE S Agreements for Sale and Purchase of Land 1,709
1ETEEELY Assignments of Building Units 130,868
HhEGBEEZLY Assignments of Land 5,965
HEREIRIB / BEEATEMEE  Building Mortgages/Building Legal Charges 103
HAhiRid / JAEIRED Other Mortgages/Legal Charges 114,910
Hith Others 249,972
L Total 593,328

Over 15% of the documents lodged for registration in

F£2008/09F FEiX 2 A w1 A3 14

2008/09 were sale and purchase agreements of building

o EIS%EEFEEG ° —Mkm
S EEAINEEERMME TS units. The number of these agreements is generally

regarded as a key indicator of the level of activity in the

4

TREANERER

property market.
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2006/07E2008/09FEEX A EIMMBFERESHHBEMEE

Number and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements (SPAs) of Building Units Lodged for

Registration from 2006/07 to 2008/09

FE XA EE SRS & FFEEmMOEL) BETERFXIT5E M EEAHEE
Year Total number of SPAs lodged  Increase (decrease) MEESHNEE (B EETT)
compared with Average number Total consideration
previous year of SPAs lodged per of SPAs
working day (in HK$ million)

2006/07 105,076 (8.8%) 387 344,756
2007/08 160,587 52.8% 642 603,559
2008/09 89,801 (44.1%) 367 312,499

2008/09F EFAXRFRHEMMEFREESHHBENEE

Number and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Building Units Lodged for Registration

per Month in 2008/09

48 Apr 58 May 68 Jun 7H Jul 8H Aug 9R Sep
28 Number 10,945 10,138 11,876 8,930 6,402 7,369
ol 33,509 33,9 9 32,69 8,030 23,559
CEMEETT) .5 ,972 57.47 ,697 18,03 ,55
Consideration
(in HK$ million)
108 Oct 118 Nov 128 Dec 18 Jan 28 Feb 38 Mar EEE
Yearly Total
#H Number 6,054 3,786 5,437 5,759 5,043 8,062 89,801
B
GEMEETT) 18,937 10,648 20,516 18,684 15,874 28,594 312,499
Consideration
(in HK$ million)
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2006/07%F2008/09F EER A EIIMMEERBFEESHHBMNEE
Number and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements (SPAs) of Residential Units Lodged for
Registration from 2006/07 to 2008/09

FE FEZEMAE B SHIHRR 8 FEEmMeEL) BETERFI9XITE M BEAMMEE
Year Total number of SPAs of Increase (decrease) HEEAMEE (BEET)
residential units lodged  compared with previous Average number Total consideration
year of SPAs of residential of SPAs of residential
units lodged units (in HK$ million)
per working day
2006/07 88,076 (8.5%) 324 255,473
2007/08 137,164 55.7% 549 503,093
2008/09 75,478 (45.0%) 308 261,287

2008/09FEBAXRFRIEMUEERFEESHHNBENEE
Number and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units Lodged for
Registration per Month in 2008/09

48 Apr 58 May 68 Jun 78 Jul 88 Aug 9H Sep
2H Number 9,047 8,281 10,205 7,433 5,284 6,075
ol 26,304 0,431 25,139 14,974 18,733
CEMEETT) 27,564 , 50, 5, , ,
Consideration
(in HK$ million)
108 Oct 118 Nov 128 Dec 18 Jan 28 Feb 38 Mar 2EHE
Yearly Total
#H Number 4,719 3,264 4,706 4,875 4,487 7,102 75,478
ol 16,279 9,007 17,662 16,124 13,622 25,448 261,287
camEmTD ™ ' ' ' : ' '
Consideration
(in HK$ million)
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(i) EFF LS M (ii) Search of Land Registers

2008/09FEL EEXMMNEMRS 4,628,256 searches of land registers were made in
B HH4,628,206R  RLEFETH 2008/09, a 14.2% decrease compared with the previous
14.2% - FI9BETFXREIE17,528 year. On average, 17,528 searches were handled each
TEM - 2E88%HMEMEEA "iF working day. More than 88% of the searches were
BEMENRG ) i LLET - conducted through the IRIS Online Services.

2006/07%F2008/09FEER LT ILMTH
Number of Searches of Land Registers from 2006/07 to 2008/09

FE EMfMRE & _EFEEmMCE L) BETERFHEMR
Year Total number of searches Increase (decrease) Average number of searches
compared with previous year per working day
2006/07 4,392,580 (2.5%) 16,179
2007/08 5,396,269 22.8% 20,033
2008/09 4,628,256 (14.2%) 17,528
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2006/07%2008/09F E Tt & Sc M = M EA R
Distribution of Searches of Land Registers from 2006/07 to 2008/09

ZBPYE{E B B F BR 7§ Operations and Customer Services

8 &M B &
Online searches Counter searches
FE = BAakt = Bftt
Year Number Per cent Number Per cent
2006/07 3,811,922 86.8 580,658 13.2
2007/08 4,808,175 89.1 588,094 10.9
2008/09 4,091,126 88.4 537,130 11.6

(iii) IR LR ERRIA (iii) Supply of Copies of Land Records

1£2008/09FE ' +HIMERARTS In 2008/09, the Land Registry provided 648,206 sets

12 14£648,20617 L i ER AR A

of imaged copies and photocopies of land records to
FENA - 83 FFE T E%8% o

customers, a 8% decrease compared with the previous

year.

2006/07%2008/09F izt L i iC SRV RIE B RFEN A {7 2
Number of Sets of Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied from 2006/07 to 2008/09

FE RHFGA R ENAAFEDE & - F ML) BETEXRFIORHEGAR
Year Total number of sets of Increase (decrease) R ENARAIDE

imaged copies and
photocopies supplied

compared with previous year Average number of sets
of imaged copies and
photocopies supplied

per working day

2006/07 648,326 (3.3%) 2,388
2007/08 704,873 8.7% 2,693
2008/09 648,206 (8.0%) 2,646
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(iv) 2RE L icERBIAE

(iv) Certification of Copies of Land Records

1£2008/09FE » M EILEEE In 2008/09, the Land Registry certified 124,576 copies

124,576 L itfcikEIA R EFE

of land records, a 26.7% decrease compared with the

T#k26.7%

previous year.

2006/07%2008/09F £ 5258 T thic SR EI ARV {7 BX
Number of Copies of Land Records Certified from 2006/07 to 2008/09

FE SoRs T ithAdERRIAAY 8 FEECR L) BETLERFIHFE L ok
bkl BIAREE

Year Total number of copies of Increase (decrease) Average number of

land records certified

land records certified  compared with previous year

per working day

2006/07 136,434 (1.6%) 503
2007/08 169,972 24.6% 680
2008/09 124,576 (26.7%) 508

(v) TiZSEMBEMREK ., WK

REEEH2005F 2R #E - RIS EHT

X - BR16/\BFAYHY L & il Bk 75 (BT
M EMENRG ) #BLRH) -

BE2009F3AE  "TiRGEMEN
R, WERBNELAFHEE
T40fE - A L EMBRBEEMBEH
AI90% - FFEE R FLUERAFEHE
BENRETEMORE > AIGRLE
R#EEAY20% °

(v) IRIS Online Services
Since February 2005, we have been providing search
services over the internet (IRIS Online Services) for 16

hours a day, seven days a week.

By the end of March 2009, the number of subscribers
to the IRIS Online Services reached 740. Searches
conducted online constituted about 90% of the total
search volume. Searches by ad hoc users by means
of credit cards and Payment-by-phone Service (PPS)

constituted about 20% of all online searches.
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(vi) BI=E

AR E 0 BABRREEMX
HRIRE > 52007/08FERY365R »
IENZE2008/09FE Y445 - {BAIE
MBR%ELE  BABRREER LM
BEEMAVREMIFEIR  RIEREG

BIARREAIRB83RIEESTR ©
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(vi) Staff Productivity

For registration service, the output per man-day
increased from an average of 36 for 2007/08 to 44 for
2008/09. For the counter search, the outputs per man-
day for search of land registers remained steady at 94

and for imaged copies have increased from 83 to 87.

BABXEEER
Output per man-day
¥E
Number
100 94 94
g3 87
80
60
44
40 36
20
0 oA
M E BRttECH FEXE
Instruments Land register Imaged
registered search instruments

B =

Counter Search

2007/08  m 2008/09
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(vii) #r R EMM D
TiREEMENRG ., MERBA
2005F 2R #EH - R EFME
% FHMI7E2007/08FEEB IR TE
MREMBONERE - EBIRE
e kS EMPOR2007F4H16
HEAR - FEFIEMA/OIRI200845
A5HEAR °

E2009F %) » HFIHZEEMRSP
DCRERERET T 5—RER » 4
RETRPBEMPONRFEEKII—
BEMREEKT - Fit - HFYRES
2009F5H4RE - AP HEMH

N
o

TENEMARTS  BENRARMNE
FBEBAAENFEEMPO KRR
K~ TEARZEBNEMAORME -
ERIRAIEA www.iris.gov.hkETTHE

&M -

EBF9E1E B2 & F HR# Operations and Customer Services

(vii) New Territories Search Offices

In February 2005, the Land Registry launched the new
IRIS Online Services. After two years of operation with
the new services, we carried out reviews of the use of
all the New Territories Search Offices in 2007/08. After
review, North and Sai Kung Search Offices were closed
on 16 April 2007 and Tuen Mun Search Office on 5 May

2008.

At the beginning of 2009 we carried out another review
of the use of the remaining Search Offices in the New
Territories. Demand for services at the Sha Tin Search
Office had remained at a low level, and in light of this,
we decided to close the Sha Tin Search Office with

effect from 4 May 2009.

Counter search services continue to be provided at our
Central Search Office in Queensway Government Offices
and the District Search Offices at Tai Po, Yuen Long
and Tsuen Wan. Customers can also conduct internet

searches at www.iris.gov.hk.
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(viii) X1 RiEH RS
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MREEXEEIZAEAGEMPFEM
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NIERHEBRNHEEEEER
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After closure, the owners’ corporation services of North,
Sai Kung and Sha Tin districts previously provided at Sha
Tin Search Office were taken up by the Tai Po Search

Office.

All customers and stakeholders, including owners’
corporations in North, Sai Kung and Sha Tin districts,
were informed of the new arrangements before closure

of the search office.

(viii) Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of
owners’ corporations and search of owners’ corporation
records under the Building Management Ordinance.
The Ordinance, which falls within the policy jurisdiction
of the Home Affairs Bureau, aims to enable owners of
multi-storey buildings to establish owners’ corporations
to deal with building management matters. During
the year, 277 new owners’ corporations have been
formed, representing about 3.2% of the total number

of owners’ corporations (8,726).

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong |2008-2009 Annual Report

57



(b) ARFZ GG

ARENEHZ B #BIFE5T R 2007/08
FENMBRBEAE  TESY
2008/09F ERIRIFIEIZ TR LE o
FERFE#GE . B1993FBE]E Ui
FIEHIRES © 1£2008/09FE © i
Big T BMIRRFAERIES T —L
BRIZRVIRZE - (EAIFENE A RRTE
BHEMYEMN—IE - K% (@QWER
FIHAREARAEMERRIR - &
BRI TERIRERAEMILE T RIK
R AV P B/ FRER A E & W EB

ZEEHRAEE -

EBF9E1E B2 & F HR# Operations and Customer Services

(b) Performance Pledges

The Land Registry met or exceeded all the performance
pledges in 2007/08 and enhanced the target and
standard for 2008/09. Performance pledges were
first launched in the Land Registry in 1993. They
are reviewed annually. For 2008/09, as part of our
continuing commitment to improve the quality
and efficiency of services that we provide, we have
reviewed our performance pledges and improved
some of our service standards. The chart at Annex |
(a) sets out the pledges and the actual performance
of the year. Performance monitoring is conducted by
Customer Liaison Groups comprising members from

both the public and private sectors as well as internal

committees.
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(c) ERBRTS
RIEAREEARAIZOE - HFIE
NEARET BERRFSIERRR
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(c) Customer Services

Service is at the core of the Land Registry’s mission.
Our aim is to create partnerships of trust that help
to give better service to all. We have a number of
communication channels, both formal and informal,
helping us to maintain an open dialogue with our
customers. We also have a dedicated Management
and Customer Services Division that is responsible for

planning and coordinating customer services.

Our established aims are:

e to ensure delivery of value-for-money quality
services to customers;

e to reach out to customers and make the Land
Registry readily accessible;

e to keep existing and prospective customers well
informed of the Land Registry’s services, activities
and/or changes affecting them;

e to anticipate and understand customer needs and
expectations;

e to ensure prompt and positive action to satisfy
customers; and

e to promote a business-friendly Land Registry.
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() EFMER

ARTHEREFHBEMNWRBFEESR
MAERBABRENEEER - &
2008/09FF @ KARREFRIFTIEE
BEEFREHAR - THEEMERE
EFERF 5 BB §EEX
MEFWRNEE - BERIEFEA

400718 ° meetings and sharing sessions.

2008/09FE R EIRGEE « BRRIXFHE

(i) Customer Feedback

We depend on customers for feedback on the quality
of our services and ideas for improvement. In 2008/09,
the Customer Service Manager received over 400
commendations, suggestions and complaints from
our customers through the customer service hotline,

Land Registry website, comment cards, letters, emails,

Number of Commendations, Suggestions and Complaints Received in 2008/09

%2 Commendations

388

##:% Suggestions

8

#%F Complaints

1

FTREMERFAEZEFERFNER
0 HERER U R HRSE
WERMEE - TERTERFRR

Customer comment cards and suggestion boxes are
provided in all offices to collect customers’ feedback

and suggestions about the services provided. The chart

HEZFRmERE below shows the customer satisfaction rate drawn from
comment cards received:
BEFRREREE
TAL, Customer Satisfaction Rate
Per Cent
100
88.5 o o
84.7 84.3 | SEEWME Very Satisfied
80 B Satisfied
I —HA% Average
60 .
B AiWE Dissatisfied
B JEETHE Very Dissatisfied
40
20
12.1 132 10.4
0 (1903 1 1.5 0.5 05 08 o 03 FE
2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 Year
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(i) EFEEFTL5E (CMA 101)
BEREER K - HPILSENE
BRI RRIFER - EXR(EEM
MET @ BRHETEREETG
(CMA 101) - ER—IRMEAMAIB T
FHLETE] - LI H R E AT - i
MmiFENNEE FARIFRVEIE - IETRET
E7£2008F TH 5ERk © FffI1E16185T
{LEIIS - B10IEEERIFISEE
BEKTE - HFBHHELUE LA
Xt RRERMEER ) URIZER
BB IRERAEE - FHMERRAVEE
KT R - HFIRSHREVERIEIERE
EERENESMTT -
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(ii) Customer Management Assessment
Framework (CMA 101)

In search of service excellence, we benchmark our
services with best management practices. With support
from the Efficiency Unit, we have conducted the
CMA 101 exercise. This is a structured self-assessment
programme to identify potential improvement areas
and support continuous enhancement in customer
management. The exercise was completed in July
2008. We are at the leading level or the optimising
level for ten out of 16 assessment areas. Our strengths
are in promoting a customer centric culture, listening
to customers, and effective handling of complaints and
suggestions. The assessment results are summarised in
the chart below. Measures are being taken for areas

which required improvement.
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EFREBFM1015FEER
Assessment Results of CMA 101
o R = B o RE
EREERA EFRRREEEE mansEsEEeE| wrmit|| AR REe
D in1 Domain 2 Domain 3 Domain 4 Domain 5
. omain . Experience & Channel Collaboration & Performance IT Exploitation
4K 458 | Segmentation & Analytics Management Integration Measurement
Level 5 Leading
2Bk EA ||
Level 4 Optimizing
E=h BB
Level 3 Practising
FE_fk RSP
Level 2 Developing |
E—#k FBH ||
Level 1 Aware
g mr =g 3 MT W3R KD ¥g ME BL I KE g
L2 &e &g ¥L LS ML g &2 BT &5 Wg HZ &3 Ho &I mRE
M5 E5 LE =R ME @& @5 HET Wt @2 @z 8B k¢ &2 T3 W3
~E ®y MO ®Wg -2 o3 By @5 HE WS @5 -f L5 RT Wz K
-8 ag =mF Lz SNEg dE op Le W Py Mg g ME B MG o5
4 -8 ~g @®§g § & ~g Wg -E Mg RS E =X$ @l g wE
= ~ e Yo o o T 8 2 o5 =f S oy G K3 3
=2 % 0% % 5 Y5 Toog ff 3 E RC BF 4
o5 B = 3 = £ £ $ ¢ 5% 8% o
§ 2 ~ g g 5 Y 9 5 42 7
g = 2 g £ § 2 °3
B BRSO g 3 g g £ § 2 93
Target set for prioritised < Y ‘s 2 -
improvement areas - Z > 9] n
] o
2 &
[7) m
a ™
N
m
(i) ERRFERHFEE (iii) Customer Service Survey
HA1E2008F9OHM10B ZIEIH I EE A comprehensive customer service survey was conducted
METEFENEZRAREERAET & in September and October 2008 by an independent
INE T #91,800I B FER - consultant, in which about 1,800 customers’ opinions
were collected.
AERRET  AERBHERAEE
R BE90.6% o BEI2006 FIAERTELEL The survey results revealed that the overall satisfaction
58 TR AEERESREREELR on the services provided by the Land Registry is 90.6%.
+H: Comparing with the results of the comprehensive survey
conducted in 2006, satisfaction on services provided
increased in the following areas:
62 EEIHAMELEES | _SSNEZEZFTSTNFEER
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HRRER(%)
Satisfaction Rate (%)

2006 Fh{E 2008F A&

2006 Survey 2008 Survey
TiRAREMENRT . B LR 65.9 86.7
IRIS Online Services
B PRIFHAR 75.2 83.9
Customer Service Hotline
HARABBIRIR 84.6 91.6
Performance of Hotline Staff
ERR#ED D / EMPOHNERRRER 97.6 98.0

Overall satisfaction level of the Customer Centre /

Search Offices

ERRFED G / EMPOIREE 96.1 96.9
Environment of the Customer Centre / Search Offices

(iv) BHEER (iv) Liaison with Customers

& FEHg/IE Customer Liaison Groups

T EE MR E AL MR B B A BT SR Two Customer Liaison Groups, one for private sector
FIR A EEERE D R RL YL T B B H#E&/ customers and one for Government departments
10 o BEIF OB RIS EEAER - and public bodies, have been set up for liaison and

communication with our stakeholders.

& FEHE/ ) GERLEREE)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

& PR/ R EHEE)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong |2008-2009 Annual Report




EBPYE /E B Z FE BR# Operations and Customer Services

R B FR#E/VEMBERIZ ¢

o EARETHEFIERMEE ;

o ERFETHARNEBIR - R
THERER S LR

o MEBEFMIRERFENEETR

EE o
=

LSBT PR VR ERBEE
AT FERTL

i)

- BAEE

o

MAg - SENEMBE « FEME
REFESREAMEREEEGS
BIRAT - AEHEEZ SRS/ BRI
REEERANRRFBAAHBARA
LI RMRL - 2008/09FE L8R
TTAREREE/INEEE  KIgE |
HIIFLERBRIN BN AEHEAVRK
Eo

The objectives of the Customer Liaison Groups are to:

e improve the Land Registry’s understanding of
customers’ needs and expectations;

e improve customers’ understanding of the Land
Registry’s policies, services and procedures; and

e exchange views on operational and service delivery

issues.

The private sector group comprises representatives
from the Law Society of Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Association of Banks, Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors,
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General Association
and Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents Limited.
The public sector group is comprised of representatives
from Government departments and public bodies
which are frequent users of the Land Registry’s services.
In 2008/09, four Customer Liaison Group meetings
were held. Members from the private sector and
representatives from the public sector are listed in

Annex Il.
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Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee,
comprising the Land Registrar, his senior staff and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong,
meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on
land registration matters, the Land Registry’s services
provided to the legal practitioners and implementation
of title registration system. Members of the Committee

are at Annex Il.

Visitors

We welcome external visitors and maintain close
ties with our overseas counterparts. Through visits,
we introduce the services and promote the value
of the Land Registry. In 2008/09, we received seven

delegations comprising over 50 visitors from the

Mainland, Australia, the Companies Registry and
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Housing Department who wanted to know more about

our work or to discuss specific subjects.

Meet the Clients on IRIS Online Services (Private / Public
Sectors)

A total of nine “Meet the Clients” sessions with 317
participants were held in February and March 2009 to
exchange views on IRIS Online Services. The sessions
are effective platforms for sharing experience with
our customers, collecting their views and serving as a

refresher briefing on our IRIS Online Services.

(v) Communication Channels

The Land Registry provides a variety of communication
channels to receive feedbacks from our customers
on the quality of customer services, to identify

improvement areas and to promote its services.

Land Registry Circular Memoranda
In 2008/09, four circulars were issued:
e Revised Schedule and Associated Service

Arrangements for Maintenance and Upgrade of
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o 2008F FHFHMIEREF "FE
SEMEEN R . ORI AIAERRYAR
H&HE

o 2009FMEREA TIREEME
AR ) RSB ARIS L HE

* FA40hR (HIEREIY REIR
CERRHER / thht¥IFEER)

o FARFHEFMZEMSC  RBRIEEL
EFERFAHEEEMRAOEE

(L ithEE B AE@ET)

(LM RREaN) BRfREF#
NARRHENE ~ RISHE LK IR
AEEBREETY - HEBMALR

Integrated Registration Information System in

Second Half of 2008

e Schedule and Special Service Arrangements
for Maintenance and Upgrade of Integrated

Registration Information System in 2009

e The Street Index (40th Edition) and the New
Territories Lot / Address Cross Reference Table (9th

Edition)

e Closure of Tuen Mun District Search Office and
Relocation of Owners' Corporation Services to Tsuen

Wan District Search Office

Land Registry News

The Land Registry News has been a very effective
communication tool to keep our customers abreast of
the most up-to-date events, new service initiatives and
service enhancements of the Land Registry. To celebrate

the Land Registry 15th Anniversary, we issued a special
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MIM15FEE » HME edition, the 28th Land Registry News,

2008 F10BHIR T E in October 2008 to mark this special

event and to share with customers

2881 (LihFXiM R A

Y FBET BER the progress of the Land Registry

ERARRIFZREAE developments over the years.
2 o

Information Pamphlets — New Design
BRIV - HE%ET The design and content of the information pamphlets
BERRIEAREE R/l FRIERE had been reviewed. The pamphlets are now replaced by
MAA > BUEBREAIRK/IBER single information sheets which are more user-friendly.

RMHEH > HEEERE -

New Corporate Video

HAVESF%E H A new corporate video was released in October 2008
FE2008F 108 &1EFTBOEBPI %2 to promote the Land Registry’s image on its customer
B HEHEAERESRTT "LUEAKX, centric service culture. The video gives an account on

X b3 M R

} The Land Registry
=
|"f§_"i:’i
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our role in the real estate market, the existing services

and future development.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline equipped with an
interactive voice response system offers a wide range
of information through the recorded messages and
manned operator service. Through our collaboration
with the Efficiency Unit’s 1823 Call Centre, the operator

service is extended to 00:30 hour next day.

During the year, 131,309 calls were received (including

calls received by 1823 Call Centre), averaging 10,942

calls per month.
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EEE
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fn26%

Homepage
The Land Registry’s homepage is a comprehensive
source of news and information on our core business

and progress of development projects conveniently
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TalgiE" E T e |

accessible to people worldwide round-the-clock. Our
homepage (www.landreg.gov.hk) provides user-friendly
navigation features. It provides users with access to all
main Land Registry publications, new services launched
and a quick-link directly to the IRIS Online Services
(www.iris.gov.hk). We update and enhance the content

of our website regularly.

In 2008/09, there were 3,342,137 visits to the homepage,

an increase of 26% compared to 2007/08.
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(vi) 15th Anniversary Reception cum Exhibition

To commemorate the 15th Anniversary of the Land
Registry Trading Fund, we organised a series of
celebration activities including a poster/slogan/logo
design competition, production of a corporate video
and publishing of a special edition of Land Registry
News. An Anniversary Reception, officiated by Mrs
Carrie LAM, Secretary for Development, was held on
27 October 2008 to thank our customers and business

partners for their support over the past years.

As the highlight of the celebration activities, the
Land Registry staged an exhibition at the Queensway
Government Offices from 28 October to 4 November
2008 to showcase its service achievements and future
development plans. Apart from the rich exhibition
content, visitors were also deeply attracted by the

demonstration of IRIS online searches and the display of

old land records with heritage value.
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(d) Development Projects and New Services
(i) E-Memorial Form for Lodgement

Since the launch in late November 2007, the usage rate
of e-Memorial Forms has been rising trend. About one
third of the lodgements in early 2009 used the new
form. We are planning for release of an enhanced
form in the second half of 2009. The enhanced version
will capture the key data of the memorial through a
2-dimension barcode. By simply scanning the barcode,
our computer system will automatically retrieve the
data for scrutiny. This automation of the data retrieval
process will improve the efficiency and accuracy of

updating the land registers.

(ii) Standard Terms Document

We are preparing a new service for depositing
standard terms documents in the Land Registry under
the Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128). This
should help to reduce the volume of documentation
for mortgage arrangements. The necessary legislative
amendments will be introduced by way of consequential

amendments under the Land Titles (Amendment) Bill.
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(iii) Inter-Departmental Projects

As a result of collaboration between the Rating and
Valuation Department (RVD) and the Land Registry,
the public can obtain property information from the
Property Information Online (PIO) system at the RVD's
PIO website (www.rvdpi.gov.hk), which was launched
on 11 February 2009. Users can obtain the information
from the PIO in five different ways, one of which is
the Land Registry’s property reference numbers. The
website is hyperlinked to the Land Registry’s IRIS

website to facilitate users in making land searches.

The Land Registry will continue to provide up-to-date
property address records to the RVD to enrich the
database. The concerted inter-departmental efforts will

enhance the transparency of the property market.

(iv) Exploring Contracting-out Services
Faced with the workload involved in conversion from
deeds to title registration, we have begun to explore

outsourcing of non-core activities so as to make the best
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use of experienced staff in dealing with registration and
conversion work. Business cases and key requirements
for successful outsourcing of non-core services are being
examined in order to determine whether there are

significant advantages to be gained.

(e) Future Plan

(i) New Performance Pledges for 2009/10

To improve the transparency of stopped deeds
procedures and in response to customers’ needs,
we have introduced a new performance pledge for
registration of re-submitted stopped deeds. The total
registration time is targeted at 16 working days,
comprising 12 working days for registration and 4
working days for imaging and returning the registered
deed to the lodging party. The new set of performance
pledges for 2009/10 is at Annex I(b). We shall continue

to monitor the performance pledges.

(ii) Customer Management Assessment
Framework (CMA 101) - High Level Action Plan

On completion of the CMA 101 exercise, a high level

74

FEETHAMEZEEES

ZEFENEIZZNEER



EBP9E1E & E F R # Operations and Customer Services

action plan was formulated to take on
the Efficiency Unit’s recommendations.
We shall enhance the understanding
of customers’ experience of obtaining
our services through different channels
and conduct regular validation of

customer data.

(iii) Customer Service Survey 2009
Following the comprehensive
customer service survey conducted by
an independent consultant in 2008,

a further customer service survey

would be conducted in 2009 to gauge

customers’ views for continuous

(iii) EERFEERIAE2009 improvement and to measure customers satisfaction
#2008 F HRIEBIBERETHBINE level on the improvement measures implemented after
FR#EERAER  HESETE the last survey.

ETERRBEERRBE  LNERF
MWER » EMMERRLFRARTELL
K7 e REEM EXGRERE R
R E R IERIMERRE -
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(iv) “Meet the Clients” Session on Reports-on-title
Services

The Land Registry has been providing services to public
sector customers, including the Buildings Department,
Lands Department, Home Affairs Department and
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department (EMSD),
to facilitate their daily operations and carrying out of

statutory duties.

A “Meet the Clients” session was held in September
2008 with 23 participants from the EMSD to enhance
their understanding of reports-on-title services and
information on land registers. The session was well-
received. Through exchange of views, officers of the
two departments identified means to streamline the
work procedures. In view of the positive feedback,
more similar sessions with other users of the reports-on-

title services would be conducted in 2009/10.
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(v) EEMEENES RH#M (v) Revamp of Interactive Voice Response System
2008 F X FRFERAEMSE (IVRS)

B BAENEEHZSZ R - 1RF In response to customers’ feedback received in
HEERIERREERE T LI EREE the Customer Service Survey 2008, the IVRS will be
£te revamped. The existing call flow and information on

services will be reviewed and re-designed.
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HIGHLIGHT

Preparation work for title registration continued in
2008/09. A three-month public consultation on the
amendments to the Land Titles Ordinance was launched
in January 2009. The Land Registry and Radio Television
Hong Kong jointly produced a TV series entitled “Stories
of Our Land” to raise public awareness of security of
property rights and the new title registration system.
Looking forward, we are preparing the Land Titles
(Amendment) Bill and related rules for introduction to
the Legislative Council in 2010. We are also planning
for the launch of the public education and professional

training programmes for the implementation of title

registration.
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(a) Recent Development

(i) Consultation on Amendments to Land Titles
Ordinance (LTO)

In December 2008, a progress report on the preparation
of the amendments to the LTO and the remaining
substantial matters to be finalised was made to the
Panel on Development of the Legislative Council
(LegCo). A Joint Subcommittee of the Panel on
Development and the Panel on Administration of
Justice and Legal Services was set up to monitor the

Administration’s work on the amendments to the LTO.

From 1 January to 31 March 2009, a three-month
consultation was launched to invite views from the
public and key stakeholder groups on two major
aspects of the amendments to the LTO: the conversion
mechanism and the rectification and indemnity

provisions. A consultation webpage was set up on the
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NE HEEZEE HAMER Land Registry website with background information
ERIEESH « FERITLAE & and explanatory documents to facilitate the public
BEIHALAT  EEMERSHE - to understand the issues and give comments. Views
EBIRBIESBRAR » UEREAR received were posted on the consultation webpage.

EAGIE - MR REMIEETEES
=~ER - We also wrote to the Law Society of Hong Kong, Hong

Kong Bar Association, Consumer Council, Heung Yee

(i) EESEREE - "Z11FEE, Kuk, Estate Agents Authority, Hong Kong Association
REIMARHETENRABEE of Banks, Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
AR EIEEE AR REYERZNE Accountants, Real Estate Developers Association, Hong
o DU SRR TS HEH RO 2 4 Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited and Hong Kong
MEIEELFEEfR - THEEMEESEF Family Law Association to seek their views on these
AEAMAREN—EBHTE)RA proposed amendments.

rE+XEE, WEBEEHREE - Eh

EEAMARHBHEREAFS - &% (ii) TV Programme - “Stories of Our Land”
BEHEOM2009F2HE4R B - & Raising public awareness of security of property rights
mMEREREENEE—EHACA L and preparing them
SEMEIEEE - WINRARE e for the coming title
B ERfth . S 17 12 t]) B BA (R AYRR O A registration system are *i
EE two main objectives of gi
5 A 7 the public education '
programme for ?
s e T 1 2 =
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B 2009F 2ATHET T EM

TRERERE  MBRANERER
BEZERRRMEBAMRLL « EiE
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EiL T L - BYMZER ) HEENE

BIENMBR -

title registration. The Land Registry kick-started the
programme by partnering with the Radio Television
Hong Kong to produce a TV series entitled “Stories of
Our Land”. The ten-episode TV series, broadcast from
February to April 2009, reviewed the development of
the land registration system in Hong Kong over the
past century and drew the attention of the public to
the close relationship between land registration and

themselves.

A premiere-cum-guest talk to launch the TV series was
held on 7 February 2009. The ceremony was officiated
by Mrs Carrie Lam, Secretary for Development, Mr
Franklin Wong, Director of Broadcasting, Mr Lau Wong
Fat, Chairman of Heung Yee Kuk, Mr Lester Huang,
Chairman of the Law Society of Hong Kong, and the
Land Registrar. The Land Registrar also delivered a talk

on “Land, the Source of all Material Wealth” and shared
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EREESHRENNERESRETEE his views and ideas on the topic with the guests and
BT s g EERE - HEK audience.

FORANT BRI EEITAY L HET M EIE

HWE » DREFEMNES AR, The TV series, using an innovative and lively approach,

BIREEE - helped the general public understand more about the
current land registration system reform and its bearing

(iii) (LHZERSETMEHIESE)) B on their everyday life. It was well received by the

i m T(E audience.

o AR EEATERP]

BMFEO) (LHhEREEG) B (iii) Preparation of Land Titles (Amendment) Bill
TEB 2 BB R (2) E A5 e Consultation with various departments

T YRR FIIRECRIRE - HAASEA We consulted departments in relation to (1) the
HAENER o FHIIREMTEIE interrelationship between the LTO and existing
BRWER - LUET (Lihsg ordinances and (2) rights and charges under
By R EMEGRMEETAR » it other ordinances. Comments received from the
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E W EE M Title Registration

departments were being considered to determine
the amendments required to the LTO or other

ordinances to resolve any conflicts or incompatibility.

e Preparation of subsidiary legislation
Preparatory work for the drafting of the rules i.e.
Land Titles Rules, Land Titles Court Rules, Indemnity
Fund Rules and Land Titles Fees and Levies Rules was

underway.

(b) Future Plan

After the closing of the consultation on 31 March 2009,
we will consider the views and comments received on
the matters under consultation and will work to finalise
the amendments required. We will report to LegCo’s
Joint Subcommittee on Amendments to Land Titles
Ordinance. The key stakeholders will be consulted on
a further draft of the amendment bill that is being
prepared. We aim to introduce the bill into LegCo in
end 2010 and commence title registration one year

after the enactment of the bill.
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We are continuing with the preparation for transitional
arrangements, operation manuals and procedures
and the design and development of a new IT system
to support title registration. We will also prepare the
draft conveyancing forms, application forms, practice
notes and guidelines for the implementation of title
registration. For professional training programmes, we
are planning to set up working groups to take forward
the programmes. Meetings will be convened when the

Land Titles (Amendment) Bill is finalised.

(c) Legal Services apart from Title Registration
Work

In the past year, apart from the work relating to the
LTO, the Legal Services Branch continued to provide
legal advisory and support services relating to the
deeds registration system and registration of owners’
corporations under the Building Management

Ordinance.

Consultation on the proposal to deal with stopped

deeds had been completed. Amendments to the Land
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EEAh - FPITRE e (L EE MR Registration Ordinance (LRO) to implement the proposal
By ERMEST » LIBEF RIS IEE(E will be made by way of consequential amendments in
HNXHENEBEET o EEEFER the Land Titles (Amendment) Bill. Preparation for the
BN - BEHEENXXEERNEAX drafting of the amendments is underway.

EXRFHER - RS IS G EINGE

FEAEREEEIRE BB S A& AR We are also preparing draft amendments to the

A o LRO to provide for the depositing of standard terms
documents. A standard terms document is a document
containing provisions intended to be incorporated as
terms of an instrument to which the document applies.
Initially the Land Registry will accept the depositing
of documents containing terms and conditions for

incorporation in charges or mortgages.
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HIGHLIGHT

The total number of staff as at 31 March 2009 was

599, including 456 permanent staff and 143 contract

staff. We provide quality training that enables all

staff to perform well and to give excellent service. A

comprehensive training programme ranging from job

related skills and development training for staff at

all levels has been designed and implemented. We

recognize the importance of effective communication

with staff and in honoring our commitment to providing

an environment that promotes communication between

staff at all levels through meetings, publications and

staff welfare functions. While offering their best to

the work of the department, our staff are equally

dedicated in supporting and promoting good corporate

citizenship. We will continue to provide staff with

quality training, maintaining interflow and encouraging

their participation in community services and support

for a healthy environment.
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A 71E B Human Resources

(a) Staffing

To provide the best service possible to the people of
Hong Kong, our policy is to maintain a well-trained,
highly flexible team of staff. Flexibility comes from
the ability of the Land Registry to employ both civil
servants and non-civil service contract (NCSC) staff,
and from giving good training and support to all staff
so that they can do their work well. Civil servants
form the core staff of the Land Registry to ensure
stability in the organisation and quality of service to
customers. NCSC staff are employed to supplement the
core staff thus enabling the Land Registry to respond
to changes in operational or business needs in the

most cost-effective manner. As at 31 March 2009, the
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Land Registry employed 456 permanent staff and 143

NCSC staff. The permanent staff comprises officers in

various grades including Land Registration Officers,

Solicitors, Accounting Officers, Analysts/Programmers

and clerical officers. They are supplemented by NCSC

staff including Land Registration Executives, Solicitors,

Accounting Executives and IT staff, as well as contract

clerks. The Land Registry reviews its staffing position

and adjusts the number of NCSC staff regularly to meet

operational needs.

The Government lifted the freeze on recruitment

of new permanent staff in March 2008. An open

recruitment exercise for Land Registration Officer was

conducted and the successful applicants have reported

duty after July 2008.

For succession planning and in support of the

department’s career development policy on providing

opportunities and encouragement for Land Registration



A A& R Human Resources

T I T HESREETE - 1£5355T Officers at all stages of their career to widen their
2T AREELHEHREEAEEH exposure and realise their potential, the Land Registry
BITRER @ BLULEBHEHIETEE has embarked on a secretariat attachment programme
RIS TS - £2009F 28 » AE—% 48 with the assistance of the Civil Service Bureau. Under
T EEEEBEGTEI T HEIZ the programme, an officer at senior management
BRI HM=#iEE N \EEEE level will be arranged for posting to a Government
RREZBEE THEEMEEASZRHE bureau for a period to undertake duties with greater
EEEZETE - emphasis on policy formulation. In February 2009, a

Chief Land Registration Officer was posted to work in

the Development Bureau under the programme. We

are working closely with the Civil Service Bureau in

arranging secretariat attachment for other suitable

officers.
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(c) Training and Development

We are committed to provide quality training to
support the development needs of all staff (civil service
staff and non-civil service staff alike) and prepare
them for the forthcoming challenges in relation to
title registration and various improvement projects.
Through quality training, we aim to help sustain an
amicable department that gives excellent service. The
measure of quality in training is the confidence that all
members of the Land Registry have in them and in the
team they work with to be able to give outstanding
service. From this comes the ability to perform at our

best.

(i) Highlights of Training Activities arranged in
2008/09

Theme Training

To enhance staff’s understanding on the importance of
building a strong workforce for the overall achievement
of the Land Registry, “Team Work, Team Trust” was

adopted as the Annual Staff Development Theme for
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2008/09. The one-day experiential training workshops

for officers at all ranks and grades were conducted

in a secluded training environment away from the

workplace. The spacious environment and huge open

area facilitated group activities and free discussions

which contributed to the success of the event.

Professional Training

Apart from the annual development-training

programme, we also emphasise on the professional

development of officers. This year, “In-house Refresher

Training Course on Land Registration Ordinance” and a

legal training course on “Hong Kong Legal System and

Land Law & Conveyancing” were arranged for the Land

Registration Officer Grade staff.

Talks delivered by Independent Commission Against

Corruption (ICAC)

Maintaining a clean, honest and accountable civil

service is vital to the maintenance of public trust. To

strengthen the awareness of our staff on integrity and
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BEEE refresh their knowledge on ethical management, talks
SO THETIMERIEH T —E R on corruption prevention by the ICAC were delivered to
HLBEERTE 0 MENE TR EEE officers of all ranks and grades.

AOEEAE D o IS 7 FEA T

BT BEERE - RAEEDE - B Language Training
FRAEE 0 LEEETRETIHEE - This year, the Land Registry provided a range

of workplace Putonghua courses to help staff

BEESESRERFZSN Bt AT ERA strengthening their proficiency in communicating
BIRMEIFP MBI T/EL - LIE with Putonghua. Lunch-hour and after-office hour
MR RRIEE EEBRE Putonghua courses at elementary, intermediate and
i e advanced levels were arranged to suit the different

needs of staff.

FTRNGEE
AE+AEBEEEE T ARAEEEMEN Apart from Putonghua, workplace Chinese and English
WEE - LA S SRR ARAVERE N2 B workshops were also provided for officer grade
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staff with a view to enhancing their confidence in

communicating with customers in both Chinese and

English.

Exposure Talk and Briefing

We put much emphasis on equipping staff with

professional knowledge and skills for meeting

the forthcoming changes and development of the

department. Throughout the year, exposure talks and

briefing sessions had been arranged for our senior staff

to broaden their knowledge and exposure on land-

related issues, Government framework and issues of

general concerns.
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Self-learning

To nurture a culture of self-learning, the Land Registry
offers a wide range of self-learning packages for staff
to choose from. All staff are granted one day e-learning
whereby they are free from their office work to
attend the e-learning programme at the departmental
training unit. In addition, staff can feel free to choose
a convenient time during non-office hours, e.g. lunch
breaks at their office or after work at home, for self-
learning. Besides, we have subscribed the e-magazine
of Language Key as an additional learning aid for on-
going development of staff's language skills. The
e-magazine can be easily accessed via departmental

portal or internet.

(ii) Staff Development Programmes

To broaden staff’s perspectives so that they can
anticipate and meet new challenges, strengthen
their communication and presentation skills and

develop leadership capacity, a wide spectrum of staff
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development courses had been arranged. During the

year,
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one Chief Land Registration Officer had attended

the “Senior Executive Fellows Programme” at

Harvard University of the USA;

one Chief Land Registration Officer had attended

the “Breakthrough Program for Senior Executives”

at International Institute for Management

Development of Switzerland;

one Chief System Manager had attended the

“Delivering Information Services” course at Harvard

University of the USA;

one Chief Land Registration Officer and one

Senior Solicitor had received senior management

development training through attending the

“Leadership in Action Programme” at the Civil

Service Training and Development Institute;

one Chief Land Registration Officer and three

Senior Land Registration Officers had attended the

“Management Development Program” at The Hong

Kong University of Science and Technology; and
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e three Senior Land Registration Officers had attended
the National Studies course for Middle Managers
at Sun Yat-sen University and Peking University

Shenzhen Graduate School respectively.

(d) Staff Motivation and Recognition

Staff Suggestions Scheme

The Departmental Staff Suggestions Committee
was set up in 1993 with the objective of promoting
constructive cooperation and team effort among
staff to achieve better efficiency and productivity.
This year, staff members have been invited to make
suggestions on various issues including improvement
of service quality, operation and management of the

department, environmental protection, IT security and
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energy saving. A total of ten staff suggestions were
received and various awards, including cash prizes and
letters of appreciation, were granted. An electronic
Christmas card competition was held in December 2008
and winning designs were used as the Land Registry

electronic Christmas cards.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

The annual award scheme “Best Staff of the Year”, first
introduced in 1997, aims to motivate staff, promote
work commitment and give recognition to deserving
staff for their remarkable contributions. In November
2008, staff were invited to vote among themselves the

“Best Staff”. Three prizes were awarded.
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Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

The Land Registry’s Long Service Appreciation Award

Scheme, launched in 1999, is another annual award to

give recognition to officers with long and meritorious

service. In 2008, ten staff members with 25 or more

years of service have been awarded, making a total of

127 awards since the Scheme was first introduced.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

To foster the culture of good customer service, the Land

Registry launched its Best Frontline Staff Award in April

2007. The objective of the award is to recognise quality

performance and achievements of staff in customer

service and to motivate staff in putting our value

into practice: always seeking excellence in service and

performance.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the

highest number of written/verbal commendations from

our customers each quarter are awarded. The name of

the winning staff members and teams are posted at the
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Customer Centre and New Territories Search Offices.
Announcement is also made in the Land Registry’s
homepage (www.landreg.gov.hk), Land Registry News,

annual report and Staff Magazine.

(e) Staff Relations

The Land Registry recognises that effective
communication between management and staff is
essential for provision of quality service to customers.
We are committed to providing an environment that

promotes communication between staff at all levels.
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tEAh - i EF AR AS PR AS B L M EE Meetings with Staff

MEERTHIFMITHENIENETS The Departmental Consultative Committee, comprising
H MBS EREIREEERT 14 representatives of various staff groups, meets
ThBER - quarterly to promote better understanding and co-

operation between staff and the management.

e EHETX®RER - The Registry Manager meets the Land Registration

Officers and the Land Registration Executives regularly

ERFI7RAL2008FEE = » AXEMR for free exchange of views on the management of the
ANBBITTESRBNE  EMMEY department and staff's expectation on development
AR A BRVGRERECE - opportunities.

Regular management meetings and goodwill visits are

held to exchange views with staff.
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To facilitate clerical grade staff to have a better
understanding about the posting policy of the general
grades, a series of briefing sessions were also conducted

in the last quarter of 2008.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication
issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. The Magazine is published
in electronic format in support of environmental
protection. It has been proven to be a popular

publication among staff and has helped promote team

spirit and a sense of “corporate identity”.
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Staff Recreation Club

The Land Registry Staff Recreation Club is run by staff

on a voluntary basis. In 2008/09, it organised a number

of social and recreational activities, including the

department’s annual dinner, Christmas party, volunteer

social services, interest classes and outings.

(f) Safe Workplace

We recognise that a safe and suitable work environment
is an important factor to enhance staff's occupational
health and work efficiency. Since all staff work in an
office setting, the provision of suitable office furniture
and equipment to them is of prime concern to the
management. Office workstations and furniture are of
ergonomic design to ensure the provision of sufficient

workplace and adequate knee clearances. Ancillary
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Resources

equipment, such as footsteps, keyboard drawers of
various sizes and wrist cushions are provided to ensure
a comfortable posture at work. Fire prevention system
and fire fighting equipment are inspected regularly
while fire drills are arranged annually. In addition,
Environment & Safety Executives are appointed in
divisions to conduct regular inspections to ensure that
their workplaces are free from safety hazards. Refresher
briefings are arranged to update them of the prevailing

safety measures whenever necessary.

(g) Knowledge Management

The Land Registry has developed a Knowledge
Management System (KMS) as a platform for systematic
codification and transfer of knowledge within the
department. With the completion of codification of
registration cases in May 2008 and training materials in
January 2009, about 5,000 items have been captured in

the system for sharing.
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The KMS is being enriched to cover other aspects of
the work-related knowledge. A new module of help
desk reference materials was provided in July 2009 to
support the daily operation of the Land Registry Help

Desk.

(h) Corporate Citizenship

(i) Supporting Social Services

To enhance and promote the responsibilities of
corporate citizenship, we encourage and support
the organisation of social and charity activities for
the community. The Land Registry Volunteer Team
has joined hands with some ten other Government
departments to run a “Crossover Volunteer Project”
programme. During 2008/09, the Land Registry
Volunteer Team organised 13 volunteer activities and
participated in four volunteer activities coordinated

by other departments under the programme for
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environmental protection, sick children, the disabled,
the elderly and the youth. In recognition of our
8 N contribution, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
‘\' mu,dmpm 9 9
awarded the “Caring Organisation” certificate to the

Land Registry in February 2009.

. . - -
caringorganisation
Awarded by The Morg Kong Councl of Social Servioe

AR R

(i) WHEHE (ii) Encouraging Donations
AE—EXEREE=EREERIEES We are supportive of donation drives organised by the
) IEEIE TIEEhE R ARI=EL - charities by encouraging staff to donate or participate

in their events.
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o NRE I KEMEHSHEEIRESMA e Community Chest: we encouraged colleagues to
HWEHM2008 FEWAITRIES) - contribute in various activities organised by the
B TAREEET, ~ TR Community Chest in 2008, including the “Walks
BRerH . - "{EEEEETEI, for Millions”, “Dress Special Day”, “Employee

TAHFBHB . R "TAZEST Contribution Programme”, “Green Day” and “Love

H, o Teeth Day”.

e Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon: we have
participated in the event since 2002. This year, 15
staff members participated in the race on 8 February

2009 and raised an encouraging sum for charity.
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HIERCHEL Z HBRETAE

A IE R Human Resources

(iii) Equal Opportunities

As an Equal Opportunities Employer, we are committed
to eliminating discrimination in employment. We
employ staff with different degrees of disability.
In addition, we also participate in Social Welfare
Department’s Sunnyway Programme and Labour
Department’s Youth Pre-employment Training -
Workplace Attachment Programme to offer training

placements for people in need.

R

L

Sl Ut

(iv) Promoting Care for Employees

A total number of 31 seminars on occupational safety
and health related issues, such as first aid training,

health hints on the use of display screen, how to handle
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potentially violent clients, occupational health for

office workers, prevention of musculoskeletal disorders

and stress management, etc. were arranged for staff in

2008/09.

In support of nurturing our younger generation, we

have partnered with Junior Achievement Hong Kong to

organise the Job Shadow Day for students for the third

year. By joining the job shadowing programme, we

hold the mission to help develop youth, enable them

to take an up-close look at the world of work, learn

from the experienced workplace mentors, discover their

potentials and develop their career aspirations.

The Job Shadow Day was conducted on 18 February

2009 for 20 sixth form students from St. Rose of Lima'’s

College and St. Paul’s College. One mentor was

assigned to every two students to guide them through



REVRBAZER - EEEES
SEHME TR SEIR ARG E TF
WMmEZ B1E - BEIRBERIIRVRZ

IERTEIR AR R SHfIERRS -

(vi) FEEEMRRENE
HfPIEGERREFI B IREBNMEREE
ENRFEFAREARR - AERE
TEA&GE  BPIEE Y —BERERECR
AEHFMEIZEMNRRAR - LEE
ETIRGRIERNEREEE - HFIR
WRFAVIRRIENE - LU R E
MEER ~ BERBABAENE - UK

DIRREMIVHFAZEFES

T it EE M R AE IR B A AR (RACIE -
BEREMMNRRIERR - K&
B3 T IRR TR/ - ok B B IEERPT
FEMENSREHERE - BRI
BRREIEHITIR(RIGNE - ERMITIR

RIBTEAVEEEIRLAE

& /B Human Resources

the work in a normal working day. The day commenced
with an opening remark by the Land Registrar. Through
the job shadowing programme, students were able to
build up their confidence through completing simple
tasks assigned to them by the mentors. Both mentors
and students benefited from the programme and

enjoyed the event.

(vi) Green Management and Environmental
Improvement

We are committed to ensuring that the Land Registry’s
business and daily operations are conducted in an
environmentally responsible manner. To fulfil our
commitment we have drawn up an environmental
policy to establish the overall direction for the Land
Registry and set out the key areas for action. We
adopt good environmental practices in reducing the
consumption of paper and energy, reusing office
materials and replacing office consumables with

environmentally friendly products.
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o HEREEIE The Registry Manager is the Green Manager of the
o MIHFEYEIE department, responsible for monitoring the Land
o IRETIKFEHI Registry’s environmental performance. A Green
o TEREEREIE Housekeeping Working Group, led by the Departmental
o RiE[ME[eEIE Secretary and with divisional representatives as
- HEMREEH members, assists the Green Manager to implement

green initiatives particularly in the following aspects:

BRRLEMIASMSERSEEE * Energy Management

RETREKE - 1£2008F » FHM e Material and Waste Management
ETTRAKE - RS T AERE * Noise Level Control

B2 o iE _E i hE - FHAPI R LURIR IR * Air Quality Management

RIEER  RHEBZEREES T e Environmental Hazard Management
FHENIRIRTAE © e Staff Awareness of Environmental Protection

FEEIHEAMELEEEE —TR/N\E_ZINFER
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HeEEHNAE RPN EIE The Working Group plans and organises environmental
SRR TFEFL200TEFIESTR LR » & audit inspections to various offices of the department.

i

ROREEEEITEHEE RTE HETEE In 2008, two inspections covering four offices were

pi: 3 conducted. By conducting environmental audits, the
green practices at operational level are reviewed and

NBATARAXREAFEE (Wwww. recommendations are made for continual improvement.

landreg.gov.hk)BEEE 2008 F & HIA B

RIBRE - TEBEMANRERSR - With the completion of installation of separate
electricity meters for the user departments in
Queensway Government Offices including our offices
in late 2007, we have facility to assist us to directly

monitor our electricity consumption and benchmark

improvements.
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(i) RREHE
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The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2008
with detailed environmental performance is available

from the Land Registry’s website (www.landreg.gov.hk).

(i) Future Plan

(i) Staff Development

To develop our staff to reach their full potential, the
Land Registry has formulated plans to arrange officers
to attend local executive development programmes
and centrally organised training programmes of the
Civil Service Bureau in the forthcoming year. Through
the development programmes, officers are empowered
with competencies and enhanced personal effectiveness
to make full and effective contribution to the

development of the department.

(ii) Legal Training

To enhance the general and work related legal
knowledge of officer grade staff, a custom legal training
programme was developed in 2008/09. In the coming

year, we will continue our legal study programme with
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PR EE i Ll e H R T RESE R a view to improving participants’ understanding on
HIERVETHREY - basic legal concepts and principles so that they will be

better equipped for the new challenges ahead with the

(iii) BHE launch of the title registration system.

RSB TISMER - WA —ER

RETHEE » ARTHAS TEH (i) Stress Management

BRI ERR « TAR B R IZELI RS To promote good health and as a caring employer,
EETEEEROERE - 23RE - 9= the Land Registry has regularly organised seminars on
HerEsdv— 2 TIABR D EIRIRRE 0 N mental health, preventive measures on mood disorder
588 TN EERIEE ) RS T (FiE and work life balance for staff. In the coming year, we
HEREE - Bt EE (it will continue to organise a series of stress management
BETEN) MAGRENBENE programmes to strengthen staff’s ability to cope with
¥ ETHEEHEMNE - stress and to promote work-life balance. We will

also include information of stress management in the

departmental staff magazine to raise their awareness

on the issue.
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The major impact of the Land Registry’s business

operation on the environment is the consumption

of paper and energy. We instituted a number of

paper saving measures in 2008. They include further

replacement of reports by soft copies, and promoting

wider application of electronic communication and

storage of records. We will continue efforts in this

aspect to promote the reduction of paper consumption.

Separately, the Land Registry has reached agreement

with the Hong Kong Association of Banks and Hong

Kong Mortgage Corporation on arrangements to allow

for filing of standard terms documents. When this is

implemented, we will be able to reduce substantially

the bulk of mortgage documents required for

registration and the associated paper consumption for

processing.
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We are also exploring with the Architectural Services

Department ways to reduce power consumption in our

offices. These include the replacement of ceiling lights

by task lights in some offices, the use of LED lights in lift

lobbies and reduction of lighting along corridors and

peripheral areas.
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HIGHLIGHT

Enhancements were implemented for the Integrated
Registration Information System in the year to further
improve our customer services. In addition to the
preparatory work for the launching of a New Search
System scheduled for mid-2010, we shall continue to
establish the IT system for support of title registration.
In parallel, we prioritize our computer security systems
and have taken steps to strengthen staff knowledge in

IT security.

(a) Service Enhancement to Integrated

Registration Information System (IRIS)

Enhancements implemented to the system during the

year include the following:

e the maximum number of orders per transaction for
IRIS subscribers has been increased from 20 to 30;

¢ the length of time for re-browsing/re-downloading
a confirmed order has been extended to close of
business (i.e. at 00:30 hours the next morning) on

the day of order creation;

FEEIHAMEEERESE | _FTBNEC
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o MEB TiRGMENRE ) Al e the headings of broadcast messages are now
2iE 0 LIRERGERR S IRERE displayed on the IRIS homepage for easy reference
RIS ETRRE - by visitors to the website; and

e the IRIS technical infrastructure has been improved

(b) BRI RE to enhance stability of the system in delivering
AE—HIBNRENFIEHAMRE services to customers.

BLxZE  WEHERRES - BXA

BETETT - Mt ERPRPIEINGR (b) IT Security

2 LUnse B T¥ A BREEINREE The Land Registry is constantly on guard to maintain

RIFEENES - TR - FPIUSRIHE security of our computer systems and data. Security

177 Fakdie - instructions have been promulgated for compliance

o 1F2008F6BAFMBEEITLHEN by all staff. Training classes are conducted regularly
RS (RLEREE ; to heighten staff awareness of the need to maintain

e METRHERMIZ=FHEERSE IT security. Specifically, we have taken the following
FEEFEERVEEMIEE] ; measures during the year:

s EHERERMEMPHRRRAIEM
Bk R3E5] - DISRsREMRR kR
FBEEABHNER
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a round of briefings on IT security were arranged for
all staff in June 2008;

detailed instructions were issued to staff on the
proper use of portable electronic storage devices;
departmental policy and guidelines on IT security
were periodically re-circulated to reinforce the
importance of information security and personal
data protection;

practical tips on IT security were produced for
reference by staff in their day-to-day work;

regular IT security audit was conducted and
improvement measures arising from audit
recommendations were implemented on IT systems;
a website filtering tool has been installed to prevent
visits to websites, from the Land Registry’s internal
networks, that may cause IT security risks or may
lead to violation of the Land Registry’s IT security
policy and guidelines; and

a privacy policy on security protection of personal
data has been put up on the Land Registry website

for the benefit of visitors to the site.

FEETHAMEZEEES

ZEFENEIZZNEER




(c) RIREHE!

(i) SEM R R

RREAFER2010F FH A EEMR
BHE—EMBRRMN - ZRAK
RSEERIMRET - BRATFRMHE
RBENEMRT - AR EEHILE
5 » BT & AEREEH R E Ak

EREATREZE -

MARMAARFRFE TR RIRRNEX
16/N\EFIE R ZEARDH20/1\BF - FHfPIiE
2008 F T+ FEIT T EFRIBERS
T D TEEPHTER(EFBRE30
DRENHERE( B HERFI0221)

HERARFFRFEIRERE o SR AR EY

EMF KL RIE IT Services

(c) Future Plan

(i) New Search System

A new computer system will be launched by mid-
2010 for the provision of online search services. The
new system will be built with enhanced technological
design to ensure that search services to customers will
be delivered in a stable manner. The new system will
be separated from the internal registration systems so
that its operation will not be affected by scheduled

maintenance and upgrading work on the latter.

Service hours of the new system will also be extended
from the present 16 hours to no less than 20 hours

a day. In our customer service survey conducted in

the latter half of 2008, we have tapped customers’
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preference on whether the extended service hours
should be provided in early morning (before 08:30
hours) or late evening (after 00:30 hours the next
morning). Since preferences on both options were
received, we will arrange to extend our search hours (i.e.
to no less than 20 hours a day) to meet both groups of

customers’ expectation.

(i) IT Support for Title Registration

To provide IT support for the future operation of title
registration, a new IT system will be developed. We
have built some prototypes to facilitate the design
of the required registration and workflow functions.
Further work on the design of the new system will need
to tie in with the legislative process of the amendment

of the Land Titles Ordinance.

(iii) IT Security

To further strengthen information security within
the Land Registry and to enhance staff awareness in
this regard, the Land Registry will take forward the

following measures:

FEETHAMEZEEES

ZEFENEIZZNEER




R RERINAEE R ENR
E{RFEHEE UK
FERAREATE B TR R AFZIE
HRREEMZZ -

EMF KL RIE IT Services

e to keep abreast with the latest technological
development on IT security in the market and to
adopt appropriate measures to protect our systems
and data;

e to carry out periodic security audit on IT systems;

e to put in place appropriate and adequate security
protection measures when developing new IT
systems; and

e to ensure that all the Land Registry staff are aware
of and will stay vigilant in preserving information

security.
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HIGHLIGHT

Despite the economic downturn since September 2008,
we managed to achieve a profit after tax of $93.5
million and a return of 18.8% on average net fixed

assets (ANFA) for 2008/09.

(a) Financial Objectives

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap.

430), the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial

objectives as follows:

e meeting expenses incurred in the provision of
services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one
year with another; and

e achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the

Financial Secretary, on the ANFA employed.

(b) Actual Performance

In the year ended 31 March 2009, the Land Registry
Trading Fund achieved a net profit after taxation of
$93.5 million and attained a return on ANFA of 18.8%.

When compared with 2007/08, overall revenue

FEEIHEAMELEESE | _TTN\EZINEER
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Bf BLE I Financial Management

decreased by $86.2 million (down 16.8%). Operating
expenses increased by $6 million (up 1.8%) mainly due
to increase in staff cost, general operating expenses and

computer service charges.

(c) Forecast

The Land Registry had been hard-hit by the
economic downturn since September 2008. With
the loss of revenue and additional commitments
in the development of the New Search System and
preparation for title registration, we anticipated that
sizeable deficits may be incurred despite our continuous
effort to enhance operating efficiency. Given the
requirement to achieve the target rate of return under
the Trading Funds Ordinance, we cannot rule out the

possibility of fee increases in the coming years.

HEERAE (B{RL)
Operating Costs (per cent)

i E ] =i m RIEEIA
Registration fee Searches Copying
ARG ] it
Reports on Title Others

BImA e REH HEREEER

u Staff costs u Depreciation & u Rental and management charges

amortisation
—MOEERSZ

General operating expenses

BHERBER

Computer service charges
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Audit Commission

The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report
To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 139 to 175, which comprise the balance sheet
as at 31 March 2009, and the profit and loss account,
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s
responsibility for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with section 7(4) of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430) and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes

designing, implementing and maintaining internal

134
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control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing
standards. Those standards require that | comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain

audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
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in the financial statements. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In

making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation

and true and fair presentation of the financial

statements in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

made by the General Manager, Land Registry Trading

Fund, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my

audit opinion.
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Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry
Trading Fund as at 31 March 2009 and of its results
of operations and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of

the Trading Funds Ordinance.

(CHAN Bar-keung)
Assistant Director of Audit

for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

25 August 2009
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B #Z #R R Certified Financial Statements

TiHEIMESEES LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND
BRxR PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
BE_EFENEFE=BA=+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2009
LA T TR (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

i

Note 2009 2008
BES Turnover 3 425,511 511,664
BIERA Operating costs 4 (340,780) (334,737)
SEERF Profit from operations 84,731 176,927
HUg A Other income 5 22,183 30,362
EeiRpiEF Profit before tax 106,914 207,289
18 Taxation 6 (13,398) (31,277)
iRz F Profit after tax 93,516 176,012
FIF] Dividend 7 (146,759) (288,006)
BElE&E EOERE Rate of return on fixed assets 8 18.8% 36.0%

14621 IS HAGHETN AARRIIERERN—EES -

The notes on pages 146 to 175 form part of these financial statements.
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TiEIMEESERESE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND

BEAEEX BALANCE SHEET
A—EFHE=A=+—H as at 31 March 2009
LA T TRR (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
i
Note 2009 2008
JEMENEE Non-current assets
LY E N YNy V] Property, plant and equipment 9 313,156 337,011
M EE Intangible assets 10 53,771 55,867
EEERAEEE Held-to-maturity securities 11 100,082 100,216
467,009 493,094
MENE E Current assets
FELNNR S & faidsria Debtors and prepayments 16,272 19,732
ERAE AT Z IR Amounts due from related parties 9,773 6,419
FERFTER Tax recoverable 6,460 }
$R1T1EF Bank deposits 471,000 653,000
B2 BRITHEES Cash and bank balances 19,169 31,911
522,674 711,062
mENaE Current liabilities
EAEUT A Deferred revenue 12 10,219 12,414
ke Customers’ deposits 13 25,585 24,456
FE(TIRER Creditors 7,560 11,076
ERAE AT Z MRS Amounts due to related parties 2,572 2,228
B ETEN BHE Provision for employee benefits 3,342 1,955
FE(FFRFR Tax payable - 16,247
49,278 68,376
BN S EREE Net current assets 473,396 642,686
WMEERETEAE Total assets less current liabilities 940,405 1,135,780
EREIGE Non-current liabilities
EEFITE Deferred tax 14 11,373 15,888
B ETEN BHE Provision for employee benefits 77,879 74,249
EESEE NET ASSETS 851,153 1,045,643

E146B1 TS HREERETN AR RIIE R TN —E 5 -

The notes on pages 146 to 175 form part of these financial statements.
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B #Z #R R Certified Financial Statements

EE ﬁ{ﬁﬁ (f.g‘?) BALANCE SHEET (continued)

£

Note 2009 2008
BEXREE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
KESEH SR Trading fund capital 15 118,300 118,300
{REE R K] Retained earnings 16 586,094 639,337
BEEEATH Proposed dividend 7 146,759 288,006

851,153 1,045,643
EHEATEHLT Ms Olivia NIP, J.P.
TR ERER Land Registrar and General Manager,
TihEE AR E AR AR Land Registry Trading Fund
—_EFEAFNBZ+EHH 25 August 2009
E146E1 TS5 BRI BRI FEERZRAI—T045 o
The notes on pages 146 to 175 form part of these financial statements.
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Bf #Z#R R Certified Financial Statements

ITHFIMEESEER LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND
datEd IES STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
BE_EThFE="B=+—HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2009
LUBM T TR (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

i

Note 2009 2008
EEFPES Balance at beginning of year 1,045,643 928,387
FERIEER Profit after tax for the year 93,516 176,012
FECMHIF Dividend paid during the year (288,006) (58,756)
EELREES Balance at end of year 851,153 1,045,643

14621 TS HAVGHETN AR HRERN—EES -

The notes on pages 146 to 175 form part of these financial statements.
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B #Z #R R Certified Financial Statements

THEIMEEERES LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND
BHERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT
BE_EFENEFE=BA=+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2009
LUBM T TTRR (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
iE
Note 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating

LEIFEMIRSRE activities
EERF Profit from operations 84,731 176,927
HTEE R igtEH Depreciation and amortisation 42,818 44,922
JEAEUT A RS (Decrease)/Increase in deferred

Gri)/$810 revenue (2,195) 8,104
FEIRF R BRIEAN T (Decrease)/Increase in

ZETIRFRAY creditors and amounts

GRi) /320 due to related parties (3,172) 6,607

Increase in provision for

=TI Ry employee benefits 5,017 8,087
= B ayEm Increase in customers’ deposits 1,129 1,503
FEUIRIEZ R BRAEA T2  Increase in debtors and amounts

FEUMRFRATIE N due from related parties (1,572) (1,646)
S FER Profits tax paid (40,621) (24,166)

Net cash from operating
ZEIEEMNIRENRABEE activities 86,135 220,338

14621 IS HAGHETN AARRIIERERN—EES -

The notes on pages 146 to 175 form part of these financial statements.
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B #& # 3R Certified Financial Statements
B

TiHEIMEEEER LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND
HeEnEE (&) CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

B

Note 2009 2008

Cash flows from investing

BREEEMNRERE activities
Decrease /(Increase) in bank

SRIT1ESAYREIY/ (G deposits (other than cash

(ZERE 2N equivalents) 12,000 (32,000)
ANEBETEE Purchase of fixed assets (16,867) (23,074)
2UF| B Interest received 23,996 32,949
KREFEEMRE

mA/GER) Net cash from/(used in)

RER investing activities 19,129 (22,125)
MEEEMNIRE Cash flows from financing

inE activities
EHHIF Dividend paid (288,006) (58,756)
MEEEMNIRE Net cash used in financing - -

i RER activities (288,006) (58,756)
HEeERERIRATM Net (decrease)/increase in

(iR /e REE cash and cash equivalents (182,742) 139,457
EFEYERES Cash and cash equivalents at

EERRS beginning of year 201,911 62,454
EELIRE Cash and cash equivalents at

RERESE end of year 17 19,169 201,911

14621 TS HAVGHETN AR HRERN—EES -

The notes on pages 146 to 175 form part of these financial statements.
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—

B FSERRETRE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(R ETRRYN  FRELXED (Amounts expressed in thousands of
LA T T ARINEN) Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

General

1. i
MFEEE—NA=ZFAR=THERE (EEESMEMA) (F4308)5$3 4 & 6 G@EEREE
E-AA=ZFNA—RFRIIHEMREERS - L MERTFEHIISHERN TR
DT Lz MElE - EREFREHER L E L MMBRE L kA RIS MELE - b - £
eI B BPHEE T T ZIEEAYREE

2

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining
an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of
the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the

incorporation of owners.

2. FEEHEER Significant accounting policies
2.1 FH¥RIER Statement of compliance

AUBREERBERABNENRURFEERNEAMBRE LR (LLFHEHE -
ETREEEAGMASEMMATEEARNENEFAMBRELER - FEFELKZ
B) R LRSS ERSRMNEZS T ERHERAT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.

BRGNS ERT EA S HRBENNSIRMET RSB BB RE ER -
BRANAMHEREMEBOFENFEEEE - UKRESLEZRMB EAIRE -

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied

in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.
TR R E AR MR B IRINEAR S ETHAG R AV fAIER 2RI (FEHE22) -

The LRTF has not applied any new standard that is not yet effective for the current

accounting period (note 22).
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2. FESHEBE (£) Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 REBFEHERNER Basis of preparation of the financial statements

AEATEHRRAVIRE BRI LURERARET 8 -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

MR BRELANMHERRFRZ L NGEMEE EESEREFHFIE « A5t
Refiag o ZFHER - (ETRBEAEXESHERNER  UREEHRBEMBARSTH
B2 IMFNEE o LFAFTRAERNES - RUAKRREMERRIER THEASEN
KEZEMHET - MERXBEMBEREEAHESE - AIgRAZFEFTRERFERFIEER
BEERREMREENER - AR SHREREERHRTE -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the
management of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are

not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZF LT REMKBNRE S FHERS - QTSI RS EEFNE - B
FRETHNEHEEDERIMEE]  METEREEFRARKNVEH > IEEEFRRK

e ETEAARMESERAIEST

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the

revision affects both current and future periods.
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2. FESHEBE (&) Significant accounting policies (continued)

THFEMREEERSEERS A BEIEL TSR MRARAVE R HIER o ERYIRRME
HAYEREY - BEFEE BAEHERPEENTREARSER - ETELEREKRER - B
BENMBBAIIREEERERFAMRIET

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF's
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk

of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next

year.
23 THESERTHAE Financial assets and financial liabilities
2.3.1  {)LRESR Initial recognition

TiEMEEEESEREVNINGEESSIHNRENENREMEERERER
EFFINAR - EHFIARBIIRS « HERNESREMERMEE -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories
at inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the
liabilities were incurred. The categories are : loans and receivables, held-to-maturity

securities and other financial liabilities.

cEEREMBAESVZRATENE  ATEABHENHRZE  MABELHH
IEREIIRTR « HERRIESREGEREETS @ AIMLEENEEMEES
ELEEMREMERSIENZZME

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which
normally equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs for loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity securities and other financial liabilities that are directly

attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THEMREEERSERATREM T ANANEP—HZOSHBEREME
EREHMAE EXBERHETS LARETWHNEHEE © AINTWEA
rl]E o

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and

sales of financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.
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2. FESHHWE (#F) Significant accounting policies (continued)
232 H¥E Categorisation

2.3.2.1 BHFIEREIIRST Loans and receivables

BHFERERIRR A EBEE AT UIEERS 250 - BE/ERMSIR
BREOIFTTESHMEE  MItERREERSTERRZIFEERS
FA3E o LERARI B IEEUIRSR « BREEA L ZBUIIRS « SRITERAIRER
SR1THEER

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and which
the LRTF has no intention of trading. This category includes debtors,
amounts due from related parties, banks deposits, and cash and bank

balances.

B HFUR KRR R A B A RA IR SR A BB TR BRI (4N
B) Jnk (533 2.34) -

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective

interest method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

2.3.2.2 BEEEMNEES  Held-to-maturity securities

BRERNESAEBEES A UMEENZ R AEEERIEA - mMAL
WEIREEE S B REERAKRESN  FJUBEEEIHNIETEERE
E - A EHHRERBIIRRE RN EMEERIRRI -

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity, other than those that meet the

definition of loans and receivables.

FHEHMIFES A B R RIAR B A B R MERERE (4F)
Sk (FE%E 2.34) -

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective

interest method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).
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2. FESHEBE (&) Significant accounting policies (continued)

2323 HihephaE Other financial liabilities

Hitt &R RERBERNRRREHENAEE -

Other financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

2.3.3  ErgEMEER Derecognition

EEMEERNRESRENSEERE  NCEREZMEEREBAHS
EEFMEERAGEEE  ZEMEESTRIHMERS

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.
EAFIERESEAELR « BUHEEIHRS - XM B ESWRaIHMEEE -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is

discharged, cancelled or expires.

234 =MEERE Impairment of financial assets

BHFIRREWIRS « HERRESNOIREES T SE/E B FHEHE - LUE
E=ABZTENRERR - SHFERBNIRS RS ZERESEFTRE
;2B 0 BiEE LB ENRE(EREERANERF RAFRA L EHRER
RREREMNREZBNELR - HIRRRAMES - WHERBREERRE - WEE
EBTERERR R ERSIR R HIRAVSEAHAERE - RIBERIR S EIRR R EE -

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. If any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in
the profit and loss account as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed

through the profit and loss account.
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2. FESEHEBE (£) Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 WE - RiEREEY Property, plant and equipment

R—AN=FN\R—REE L HEMRLEERSNME Rk RUNERERR
A FTEEMI T R ER S AREEFAIINMGEEAR - B—AN=FN\AR
—BEEHRBIME « BRI RSBMITRBAEALR -

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution
for the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993

are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

DUFE - sl kst U SMENRRSHTE REAREBREEERERATIR (5
£ 26) :

-R—ANZ=F/\A—REGFLHEMEEERSNEAYE &

kM EEEEM  RRERE - DURHAMIEM -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.6) :

- buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

- plant and equipment, including computer equipment, furniture and fittings and other

equipment.
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2. FESHEBE (&) Significant accounting policies (continued)

TERRBYE  RMBRB[BMBVEET AIEA FHRANEREZEH NG RERENRE
B FEHFNT -

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their

estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

- BE 30 &
- AfE R ERt 5
- R—AAZ=ZF/N\R— B Rt E

SEEENIH (ALHEMEEER

EZMEMEM) RAIFFREERE -

- Buildings 30 years
- Plant and equipment 5 years
- The land on which the LRTF’s buildings

are situated as appropriated to the LRTF

on 1 August 1993 is regarded as a

non-depreciating asset.

HEME « RipREMERR LI EMSFREE ZAIREE BETRIORE » 17E
HEBRBRTRAMERS -

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and

are recognised in the profit and loss account at the date of disposal.
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2. FESEHEBE (£) Significant accounting policies (continued)

25 EFESE Intangible assets

BREESREBANEREGHEREREENMMNEREGEHBRANE - FEREF
RAERM LT MItEMEEEESRERNERAEETARELE BN
BEAFHELNL - BEXAMERAERERTIEAMHER - BB ERBAEINRKRRAS
B RAEMRERIRY IR (FEFE 26) -

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer
software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the
LRTF has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost

less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

BREENEIRREFT T ERE (5 F) LEMEIIABREE -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line

basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.
26 EBEEERRIE Impairment of fixed assets

BEEE  SFEME  REksM  LREREENREEETSERE BTG - UEE
BEHREENS - HEEEENEMEENREESHKETWRKER @ JIBREERE
EREXRAERS - EEMNTRRISER A FHEEREREMETNRSE -

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, are reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify any indication of
impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the
profit and loss account whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net selling price and value

in use.
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2. XESEHIE () Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.7 ERRE Cash equivalents

FRBESRBEFLEPARBESNIRE - ZFHEBEEARENRETHEAEA
T FERS AT RS IRA S AEERAVRE S - MEEERESRIERIEBEN

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been

within three months of maturity at acquisition.
28 (EEiEHN Employee benefits

FEREGERERHEMBRBNEETEA  LHIEHEAHAY - BERZES &
REAFNITHEREA () HTREMNRAEET - BERM RIESEREF - 197%
MRS EREETE - WERHBRARBNFERE A -

Salaries and annual leave are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by the staff. Staff oncosts including pensions, housing
and non-monetary benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“the Government”) are charged to the LRTF and charged as

expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.
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2. FESEHEBE (£) Significant accounting policies (continued)

29 FhigM Income tax

() BEUSERIHGEMREERSRYTKR (RMBEG) E1128)REFENRE
S - AFEERIE HEERIRIARELERIAE EMNREEE -

The Government requires the LRTF to pay a notional profits tax calculated on the basis
of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). Tax expense for the year

comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(i) AERIBARFEHERRNNAZTEE QS EXEERB NN RKE ERITAET A
IR - WEIELIEFERARIRA T -

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment

to tax payable in respect of previous years.

(i) BERIBEERBEERRRERAENEERBERARTECENER > M2
AEERANREERBOGLER - BEERIEE EtEERXMEMBIRBRITIELR
% o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets

also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

FTERIERIA R B R AR A REB BRI B A T LURSHRGRIERIRE & © 19 T-1#58 -

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are

recognised.

EIERRIAR B B IRIBRE E R B EMIREE FREINE RAEREN TN - RERE
BHEEXMEEREHNMEKEE - BERIREERRETIFE -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are not discounted.
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2. FESHEBE (&) Significant accounting policies (continued)

EEMIRE ERIRE SR EEEMENENER - WIEHTBE EHERRET
DB RERAMRISEHI AR IERRIAE & T LU0RE o HIERERIAE E| TR
IR E SNAYAESRTR B F A ] -

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

available.

2.10 IRARIETE Revenue recognition

LEINATE R EARTZETRESS - F SUIA R ERRF RIELUMERT 77 UMERS

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues

using the effective interest method.

BERMNREZZNESRMEENERMRENEIHRAE - URESERREREF SWA
B B 757% - BERFRE TSR T EE TR AR (EHE A SR E I ARITRET
B2 TREAZEREENSHMBENREFEMBEAMNIEIRR - THEMRREEE
AT EERAERE > §EREMTAMNMBESHERLESRSRE  BTEHK
BEMEERE - BERMRNFEEEANE NN NERMNMMEERERRERMR
TAIEERAVER D) ~ B RA R H R BT -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset
or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all

other premiums or discounts.
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2. FESEHEBE (£) Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.11 ShsiRE Foreign currency translation

RERINEL S RIS ERNERRELSETT - LUMETENEBEEREE 1917
FEE ARIEERIRE RATT - JMNERBEELRERINERER - BEBRRPE -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the profit and loss

account.

2.12 BEEAL Related parties

THFEMREEESERE (EERESEA) ML UBEUGETRBISEMU - F
A TiEREEEESEHREGTEIGREALTENTRSS - GEATBREENES
RIRERFT ~ 8EE - LRZBUNAE B EEZREMREE EHE -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and
financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in

the ordinary course of its business.
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3. EEE Turnover
2009 2008
RS R Registration of documents 223,643 281,211
= Search 73,351 87,421
IBEBIA Copying 68,114 83,873
ERERE Reports on title 47,970 48,242
¥ I TEEE Owners incorporation 7,110 5,474
HAth Others 5,323 5,443
b Total 425,511 511,664
4., BIERAE Operating costs
2009 2008
BETEH Staff costs 234,563 228,191
—EE{ER General operating expenses 20,996 18,987
EISERER X Computer service charges 23,942 23,179
He REEE Rental and management charges 15,471 16,620
T EH Central administrative overheads 2,520 2,438
ITE Ry Depreciation and amortisation 42,818 44,922
BETEH Audit fees 470 400
HBTE Total 340,780 334,737
5. HftlltA Other income
2009 2008
SRITEFFIE Bank deposits interest 17,313 25,507
EEEREEAT B Held-to-maturity securities interest 5,267 5,271
EREEE Net exchange loss (397) (416)
iBER Total 22,183 30,362
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15 Taxation

() FHIBRRERAIIFRAIRERANT -

Taxation charged to the profit and loss account represents :

2009 2008
AHBIIE Current tax
RELZEFER Provision for notional profits tax
O for the year 17,913 34,442
EIEFRIE Deferred tax
T ERRRES Origination and reversal of
F2EEA] temporary differences (3,607) (3,165)
Reduction in opening deferred
X T L HAY taxes resulting from reduction
EIERRIEAYRIY  intaxrate (908) -
RIGL HEE Total tax expense 13,398 31,277

(ii) FRIESZ H IS AR B FIRE AR KRG BERRIEME 2 $ik |

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates :

2009 2008
fRFRET R F Profit before tax 106,914 207,289
BREAFEHRR
16.5% (—ZEZE/\
FEAE17.5%) 5t Tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate
ERRRIE of 16.5% (2008 : 17.5%) 17,641 36,275
—ETL/BN\FE
— RMERIFRIBE R One-off tax reduction in 2007/08 - (25)
Reduction in opening deferred
MR FEER)E taxes resulting from reduction
AEFIBAR A in tax rate (908) -
IRREERIR U ARY
RIgsZ Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (3,335) (4,973)
ERFRIEXRY Actual tax expense 13,398 31,277
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7. ¥IF Dividend

BEMEE—TTNF=RA=1+—HLFERBEIF1E4675.9BT(ZETNFER2ME
8,800.6&7T) * HHFMEARAEEFIAY 50% KIMNFBERIET(—TENFEER2ETT)

A dividend of $146.759 million (2008 : $288.006 million), based on 50% of the profit after tax
plus an additional amount of $100 million (2008 : $200 million), is proposed for the year ended 31
March 2009.

8. EBEIEEEMDMHEE Rate of return on fixed assets

EEEEEHREZLBFRERF (FEEFSUWANFSZH) BFUEEEEFIHERSNE
DR - BEBEEREDE Rk - SMEELEE - TR ERREEEE T LLEHMIE
AIRETBFETEEERRE 8.3% WEIE -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as profit after tax (excluding interest income and
interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets
include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected to meet a

target rate of return on fixed assets of 8.3% per year as determined by the Financial Secretary.
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Y& - iR 2347 Property, plant and equipment

23147
TR =l L3S

EEY 2314 REKE HEt
Land Equipment,
and Computer Furniture
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Total
|57 Cost
EEZEHEFPUA—H At 1 April 2007 350,000 108,946 12,743 471,689
RNE Additions - 4,029 2,026 6,055
HeE Disposal - - (11) (11)
E-FENFE=H
=+—H At 31 March 2008 350,000 112,975 14,758 477,733
FEEE/N\FUA—H At 1 April 2008 350,000 112,975 14,758 477,733
RNE Additions - 1,180 1,795 2,975
E-EENFE=R
=+-—8 At 31 March 2009 350,000 114,155 16,553 480,708
BEHIhE Accumulated depreciation
HE-EEHEIMA—F At 1 April 2007 52,631 54,565 9,363 116,559
FEEH Charge for the year 3,851 18,719 1,597 24,167
H g Disposal - - 4 4)
E-TTN\FEZ=R
=+—H At 31 March 2008 56,482 73,284 10,956 140,722
F-EEN\FUH—H At 1 April 2008 56,482 73,284 10,956 140,722
FEEH Charge for the year 3,851 21,100 1,879 26,830
E-EENF=R
=+—H At 31 March 2009 60,333 94,384 12,835 167,552
PRER{E Net book value
E-EENF=R
=+-—8 At 31 March 2009 289,667 19,771 3,718 313,156
E-EENF=RH
=+-—8 At 31 March 2008 293,518 39,691 3,802 337,011
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10. B-&E Intangible assets
R hEER AR
RERMEESF

Computer software licences
and system development costs

2009 2008
|57 Cost
EEHY At beginning of year 140,006 122,987
RE Additions 13,892 17,019
TEE#R At end of year 153,898 140,006
BEHIESE Accumulated amortisation
EEHY At beginning of year 84,139 63,384
FEEH Charge for the year 15,988 20,755
EEHE At end of year 100,127 84,139
VRHEB(E Net book value
EE#& At end of year 53,771 55,867

11. JZ8mAYEE Held-to-maturity securities

2009 2008
I SH AT R At amortised cost
ke Listed :
- AE - in Hong Kong 55,057 55,221
- ARELIA - outside Hong Kong 14,991 15,028

70,048 70,249

JE LTS Unlisted 30,034 29,967
YaEE Total 100,082 100,216
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12. \BEEIGA Deferred revenue
EEEHEMXREFERANEME - RELETETEE A EMRFENE -

This represents outstanding search tickets and subscription fees/other service charges received in

advance of which services have not yet been rendered.

2009 2008
EMRE Search tickets 369 370

STREE R EA Subscription fees/other service
RN E charges 9,850 12,044
EFERINIEES Balance at end of year 10,219 12,414

13. ERRE Customers’ deposits

2009 2008
B LERMEEEZHA Online services subscribers 24,601 23,473
HZEAFERFT Government departments 984 983
EFENEERS Balance at end of year 25,585 24,456
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14, iEIEFRIB Deferred tax
FEEBBRAMINELRIEFEIL D RERRESHET -

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the balance sheet and the movements during the

year are as follows :

SRAMITERIEEN HithEr5c

ERMEE =8 i
Depreciation allowances
in excess of the related Other
depreciation and temporary
amortisation differences Total
E_EETLHFMNA
—Hev4tER Balance at 1 April 2007 19,147 (94) 19,053
RIgEFRANEG/ Charged/(Credited) to
GTA) profit and loss account (3,196) 31 (3,165)
E-TENFE=AR
=+—HEEs Balance at 31 March 2008 15,951 (63) 15,888
E#-ZEZN\FMA
—HBHvEEER Balance at 1 April 2008 15,951 (63) 15,888
Credited to profit and loss
RIBRTRAETA account (4,506) 9 (4,515)
E-TENEFE=AR
=+—HEEs Balance at 31 March 2009 11,445 (72) 11,373
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16. EEESETSF Trading fund capital
LB EIRTE - R MR ERARRIRE -

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

16. REEF Retained earnings
2009 2008
EEYAEESR Balance at beginning of year 639,337 751,331
FERREBEF Profit after tax for the year 93,516 176,012
732,853 927,343
BEESATR Proposed dividend (146,759) (288,006)
EFENEEE Balance at end of year 586,094 639,337
17. RERERRE Cash and cash equivalents
2009 2008
B4 &iR1TiEER Cash and bank balances 19,169 31,911
SR1T1E Bank deposits (cash equivalents
(ZRIRLZES) portion) - 170,000
EERMNIEERE Cash and cash equivalents at
RARE end of year 19,169 201,911
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18. BRIEATLIRS Related party transactions
B T E AR FERRAVE IR BAVEERAEA L5 0 FRERBEEA T ETHEMEX
LM

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party

transactions for the year are summarised as follows :

() FERABEEANTRHORFEEL MM ER T ETMR I ECE - LKAIER
AR BIAMEERE - ELRBAREFTRIBIIAESS00ET(ZETNFER
8,400 7T) ' ERECFTEEARINERTIRT -

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to $85 million (2008 : $84 million). This amount is

included in turnover under note 3.

(i) BREATARRREHNRFEEERER  #AHTT - RRITEMEBAIRE - N
BLRRFE L EAVAERSE2,300B L(CEEN\FER2,00087T) - SRS BRI
BIERAIRT ©

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to $23

million (2008 : $20 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

ARAEREAHREBHORENEEEL A L RBONES R RN —EEHE - MR
BUHCARMEH - RERATR—H : ERUBMCEREA LIRS - IIREB0-HRAS
BE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is,
at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or

on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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19. EMEEE Financial risk management

iy WEHE Investment policy

THEMEEEEELUBERTNARNRREMEELEEHESRBITEN - BREW
AREBRBHMEEHERERRRE - EESMEIERARHAVES - LS HEMBERER
Bl - REMNBEHES EHEERLBEASBRESTRAISENEBLEOMERL - —MK
i RENEBESFERENN -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including debt
securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made according to the guidelines
from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority
and other relevant regulations. Invested debt securities are issued by the Hong Kong SAR
Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound credit ratings and are in

general held to maturity.
(i) EEEE Credit risk
EERRE ST AN — SR TR TSI ARSI NE— S ESMISELORR -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an

obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

EMRER  LitEMREEERSTRETRBEEETHNER - #HREBNERSETER
(RETERFENEMBRRSEMEHEEE ilﬁ B) T :

At the balance sheet date, the LRTF did not have significant concentrations of credit risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date without taking account of any

collateral held or other credit enhancements is shown below :

2009 2008
EZEEAAEESE Held-to-maturity securities 100,082 100,216
FEUNIR SN Debtors 10,092 13,926
BRAEANLZHE
UamRER Amounts due from related parties 9,773 6,419
SR1T1E=r Bank deposits 471,000 653,000
SR1THLER Bank balances 19,123 31,869
HB3E Total 610,070 805,430

HEERERETER  FrEEREFIISFNEBFMEERT -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licenced banks in Hong Kong.
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19. EMEGEE (&) Financial risk management (continued)

THEMEESEEENETER - TERIVANBRIRRREBESFIRE - LR E
BEEFARREEE - WHESESRRENEEREE -

The LRTF's credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors and investments in debt securities.
The LRTF has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an

ongoing basis.

RS EIIRTR @ M LARFFE A FRMAEE -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from our online services subscribers.

BEFESRENE  AERERZENGFEEBETARERNNERRES - #HER - &%
EFRENGEEER (LI2asiREEReHRTPRSREENIT) aF

For investments in debt securities, only those classified under the investment grade by
Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s are considered. At the balance sheet date, the credit quality
of investments in debt securities, analysed by the lower of ratings designated by Moody’s or

Standard & Poor’s, is as follows :

2009 2008
BEZERNES (R(E Held-to-maturity securities by
BiRRIHES) credit rating
AalZEAa3/AA+ZEAA- Aa1 to Aa3/AA+ to AA- 100,082 100,216
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19. TMEABEIE (&) Financial risk management (continued)
(iil) JRENE 2 AR Liquidity risk

REBEEEMGIEE —FIRISH L ETREM B EERNE TR

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations

associated with financial liabilities.

Rig (BEEEEM) @ tHEMELERSARTHREE  SERRESNREHN
BE  WARMEEBRERRERRIE - THEMRLERSHNEREEHETIRR
FRHIRREI E £ TR @ MAREHISENNR SRR - LASREPNRSELSTR - £t
RS EETAREE RRNRRE - HEEHNRBESERER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury. The LRTF's policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong

liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.
(iv) F) 2= @ fex Interest rate risk

F 2R e b b R h 15 F) R BN T 5| ZURSIE RV ELR: - FIRE FJE—5 0 A QT ENRER K
WEMREF KA -

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This

can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

AHENXREREEM T ENATES RS REEMKREIAER - B L fMREE
EESWHEPHRNESRRITENATESEMIE  EMSHELA  SLEEMTAM
ATEEE T - AW - BRAERERNESRRITEFRIRBIERAEIT - 15
MR EE TG EERREER LI MRS ER SR FIMGERE

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF's held-to-maturity securities and
bank deposits bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest
rates increase. However, as all the held-to-maturity securities and bank deposits are stated at
amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the

LRTF's profit and reserves.
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19. EMEBEIE (&) Financial risk management (continued)

BEREMREAREEMTAENRRBESREGTRAT SN REBSMES ARG o £z
REEELHEAMNEANRSRENREAR  HAEBENERERMTARTEZEE
MIA -

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material
cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a

floating rate.

TRUEZRFEEEERE HRIREE @ WIRZHAE RTI Rt EE EE S A
FRE g -

The table below sets out the LRTF's exposure to interest rate risk, based on the major interest
bearing assets stated at carrying amounts at the balance sheet date and categorised by

maturity dates.

3{E@R 1§ 5

€ B

3EE  AEE  AEE  FEE
BUTF 1§ 5 105 ke

More More More

than than than

3 months 1 year 5 years

but not but not but not

more more more

3 months than than than
or less 1 year 5years 10 years Total

2009 2009
Held-to-maturity
ERERAYES securities - - 45,026 55,056 100,082
1T ES Bank deposits 291,000 180,000 - - 471,000
YBEE Total 291,000 180,000 45,026 55,056 571,082
2008 2008
Held-to-maturity

BEHIREREES  securities - - - 100,216 100,216
SR1T1EEN Bank deposits 409,000 244,000 - - 653,000
iBEE Total 409,000 244,000 - 100,216 753,216
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19. EMERER (&) Financial risk management (continued)
(v) E¥E kK Currency risk

EMEKESMTANATESNARRESRESREXRESMFENAI @S o

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THEMEESEREN —MEBZTZEUEATAEN M S5 HEBEE -

The LRTF's normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore

do not give rise to currency risk.

ERUETREMNIRE - BRNETEARTHE - THHERREEERSNERERER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange
rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of

currency risk.

HEREER  UERARNINERMEERIB1.01BR(CEZNFEEA.01ET) - FEgHE
MEEMMEERMABEIHILEBTARI -

At the balance sheet date, financial assets totalling $101 million (2008 : $101 million) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial

liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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19. EMERER (4F) Financial risk management (continued)
(vi) 2AFE Fair values

EEBTSEENEMTAMNATERRBHREANTSREET - MREXETHHH
& » BILIRESH A {E AU E B M Bg s E AT (E -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are
estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market

conditions existing at the balance sheet date.

RERIESEREENATENT ¢

The fair values of held-to-maturity securities at the balance sheet date were as follows :

VREIE AEE
Carrying value Fair value
2009 2008 2009 2008

EEEAAIEES Held-to-maturity securities 100,082 100,216 107,421 105,886

FraHEttEM T RN REATEERSHEETANEREEERBERATINR -

All other financial instruments are stated in the balance sheet at amounts equal to or not

materially different from their fair values.
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20. BFKRIE Capital commitments

21.

EEENF=RA=+—0 ItHEMREEESHE FIIRKRIIAMBRRINBELRAE

At 31 March 2009, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial

statements, as follows :

2009
S HERZRE Authorised and contracted for 8,019
S HEEIERZRL Authorised but not yet contracted for 229,510
HaER Total 237,529
IBETHLRIE Operating lease commitments

2008

6,509

214,738
221,247

EETAEF=ZA=+—0 ' REFTAHEHN L REEMEEENERRNVRERMAHEHER

TRHERRANT -

At 31 March 2009, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases for land and buildings were payable as follows :

2009

T#BE—oF Not later than one year 2,569
HBE—F BT Later than one year and not later

k= than five years -

mzEy Total 2,569

2008
3,497

2,569
6,066
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22. EEHEREBEE_ZEZEN Possible impact of amendments, new
F=B=+—HIL=EFEHN standards and interpretations issued but not
REBIEET - FHERI K yet effective for the year ended 31 March
REAAE RN LS 2009

EEAMBRERHZA - SASEASCIRNT SIRIEA] LR KRR - ZHERT -
A RZENRBZEZZEZANF=ZA=+T—HALEFERREN  TNRBRMNEAFBFRERPRE

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31

March 2009 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

T RS ERE S IEMZFIER] « SR RZRETE XRMNPB R EENT BEIT
fl o ESHFERETRMEFIER] - ERRZEBEAATREEH I HERREEESNEFRR
RGBIRABEARE -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the LRTF’s results

of operations and financial position.
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22. ElEHREREBE_ZETNE Possible impact of amendments, new
=B=1+—HLFERKE standards and interpretations issued but not
WAVEET - $RERI R ERRET] yet effective for the year ended 31 March
BESRRIEE (45) 2009 (continued)

FIMEETLERIA] e B R RO TS IREAMF TRV BISIZRT AV B R ER -

The following revised standards may result in new or amended disclosures in future financial

statements :

£ it B Bisk 2 kAR EEL
HRSE 2K
Effective for accounting

periods beginning on or after

EEGERE 158 (85]F)

AATEERFRAI 2 ER “EFEAF—H—H
HKAS 1 (revised)
Presentation of financial statements 1 January 2009

EBEREERETS: TSI E ¢ IKEE, AMEET
- ELR T BR0KEE “E2ENF—H—H
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments : Disclosures

- Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments 1 January 2009
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(a) 2008/09 fEEPRTEAES 2008/09 Performance Pledges

BRF5EER iy i RRFEHEIR BiRRA
Service Type Service Standard GERIRFFE (GEZRIRRTFE
- HEWBEDLL) EaIESH)
IT’E?E ﬁﬁi Performance  Actual
Working  Minutes Target  Performance
Day(s) (% meeting (% meeting
service service
standard)  standard)
1. HREE 1 324 16(a+b) 92(E2)(See Note 2) 94

Registration of land documents
(a) ANEIZZHNERBCEMAIZZHNEH L (a)12
HEECME D LR
From receipt of a deed to updating
the land register with the registered
deed(See Note 1) ; and
(b) SERFAGRIFIEF WIS EMAVEZFIE  (b)4
EI52 3 A+ 1)
Completion of imaging and return
of the registered deed to the
lodging party(see Note 1)

2. EHEEREhEL T i 15 97@(SeeNote2) 100
Counter search of computerised land
registers

3. Rt ihicEREGEIS
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) TEHE{IZREN
Over the counter
() TEEAEE] 15 97GSeeNote2) 100
Without oversize plans
O)pESERNEE 5 97 100
With oversize plans

(b) E:EHE L RRIEETRE
Order via online services
(i) 5B
Collection in person
o« TEXEBEL 1 97 100
Without colour plans
» fHEMEEE 3 97 100
With colour plans
o fHE@EKEA 5 97 100
With oversize plans
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BRFE£AR PRFEIEAE FRF5EIE BifRIA
Service Type Service Standard GZEZIRFFE GZERIRIFE
- B EABRDLL)
Iﬂf?i ﬁﬁ Performance  Actual
Working  Minutes Target  Performance
Day(s) (% meeting (% meeting
service service
standard) standard)

(ii) ER 27 B FR{EIE /A Rl kiR
Delivery by post or courier
o NEFEEA
Without colour plans
- F6RFRIZIRE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THeRFEEEE RN « 2HiH 2 97 100
R AZHAETRE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o fiEXaEA 3 97 100
With colour plans
» [HE@AKXEE 5 97 100
With oversize plans

4, R HbACEREEE A
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) TEME (LR
Over the counter
() ERE LB 50(EE3)(5ee Note 3) 9 100
Computerised land registers
(i) FEE K B AR RAZEIA 50(EE3)(See Note 3) 9 100
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(if) B & @ A B B AR &8I A 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversize plans

(b) 3&E:EHY_EARFEETRE
Order via online services
(i) %R 5 <EEY
Collection in person
o TS IEECH 1 97 100
Computerised land registers
o FERIK
Imaged copies
- TEBAKEEA 3 97 100
Without oversize plans
- fhEEAE Al 5 97 100
With oversize plans
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iiE bl BRFSHZ4E RF5HEIE  BEERER
Service Type Service Standard CERIRRTIFIZE GERIPRIEE
. ZERASH) #maatb)
Iﬂ;i ﬁﬁ Performance  Actual
Working ~ Minutes 540t Performance
Day(s)

(% meeting (% meeting
service service
standard) standard)

(ii) BREF e R {BE A Rl kiR
Delivery by post or courier
o FE TG A
Computerised land registers
- TAFERFRIRIHE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- NHERFEEEE N - 285
R AZRHAZTRE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o TEBAERIMNTGEIAR 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
o [HEAKXERIAREREIA 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversize
plans

N

97 100

5. HERIMEEAGS
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) HEIFEMMEE HEEAVEREE 2 98(seeNote2) 100
Approval of MDB applications
(b) EEEMHE O E R 1 98@E2seeNored 100
Delivery of MDB data files

6. HERIBIMEERR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(a) SRR MR HSSAEREE 2 98(#2)seeNote2) 100
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) FEIZEIBIIMHEE A S EEHEE 5 98GHAseeNote2) 100
Delivery of MMIM data files

78| BEIHAMELEEE  —_TTNE_ITAEER




BRFSHER
Service Type

7. (EET LS ECIIE R
Amendment of Registered Data
(a) —REfEZE

Simple Cases
(b) FEHEEZ
Complicated Cases

8. EREEMART
Telephone enquiry services
(a) HHARFREUW RIS
Voice mail left during office hours

(b) IR ARFEUNRIRE S
Voice mail left after office hours

9. BRIHEE / IR

Handling of suggestions / complaints

PRFEIEAE FRF5EIE BifRIA
Service Standard CERIBRTFIZ GERIPRTEE
. B EABRDLL)
Iﬂf?i ﬁﬁ Performance  Actual
Working  Minutes Target  Performance
Day(s) (% meeting (% meeting
service service
standard) standard)
3 a0 97
10 a0 98
UG BIBEE 12 92 (GE2)(See Note 2) 100
605 $EAEI7E

Return calls within
60 minutes after
receiving the
voice mail

T—EIEX 92(FE2)(See Note 2) 100
B E10rfRTRIZE
Return calls
before 10 am on the
next working day

ARG TEUEIEE - -
WERBRTRANEE -
AR A R]HETEEBREAA

HRMEE ek T

ML ETE -
Replies to suggestions
or complaints will
be sent within 10
calendar days of their
receipt. If this is not
possible, an interim
reply will be sent
within this period.

A TRERY A
2 | CIREMREERE
A3 CIREMRISEE

Note 1: Excluding deeds withheld from registration
Note 2: Enhanced performance target
Note 3: Enhanced service standard
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(b) 2009/10 EEPRFEAEE 2009/10 Performance Pledges

BRF53E 5 BRIFIZAE BRFSHEIR
Service Type Service Standard GERIRFIZEMNA L)
- Performance Target
Iﬂ;i ﬁﬁi (% meeting service
Working Minutes standard)
Day(s)
1. B SRR 16(a+b) 92

Registration of land documents
(a) ANEIZZMNERBCHHMAVEZNEH L (a)12
HERCME D DKk
From receipt of a deed to updating
the land register with the registered
deed(See Note 1) ; and
(b) ST FAGRIFREF LIS EMAVEFIE  (b)4
[BIZTEE A LGN
Completion of imaging and return
of the registered deed to the
|odg|ng party(See Note 1)

2. EHEMI SRSk TSR 15 97
Counter search of computerised land
registers

3. Rt i EaEIF
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) TEHEAIZREN
Over the counter
() TEEKEE 15 97
Without oversize plans
(ii) B>EE5@ K & Al 5 97
With oversize plans

(b) :E@#8 L ARFFETHE
Order via online services
(i) ¥ 5 <EAY
Collection in person
s TEXVBEE 1 97
Without colour plans
o KEXEEE 3 97
With colour plans
o [t E@AE Al 5 97
With oversize plans
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BRF5%E R BRFSHZ4E BRE$E1Z
Service Type Service Standard (GERIRFEIZENB L)

Performance Target
TR i 2

X : (% meeting service
Working  Minutes standard)

Day(s)

(ii) BB T 2% FR1EIR /A RIK IR
Delivery by post or courier
s TEXBEL
Without colour plans
- THeRSRIETHE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THeRFEEEE2H - 28R 2 97
RARFRERETRE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o HH:EFEEL 3 97
With colour plans
o [H:EEAEE 5 97
With oversize plans

4. Rt ERERREE
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) TEAE(IHHE
Over the counter
() BT HEECH 50 97 (E2)(See Note 2)
Computerised land registers
(i) TEBAERIRRAZE A 50 97(32)(see Note 2)
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
(ii) B i@ K 8 A A =2 1& Bl A 5 97

Imaged copies with oversize plans

(b) E@#E L PRIZETHE
Order via online services
(i) % 5 <EHY
Collection in person
o FRS B ECH 1 97
Computerised land registers
o BRI
Imaged copies
- TEEKEA 3 97
Without oversize plans
- fiEEKREAl 5 97
With oversize plans
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iiE bl BRFSHZ4E BRFE$EZ
Service Type Service Standard GERIRFIZEMA D LL)

Performance Target

Iﬂ;i ﬁﬁ (% meeting service
Working  Minutes standard)
Day(s)

(i) BB e R HE A Rl &R
Delivery by post or courier
o TS HEE M
Computerised land registers
- THeRSEIETE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THeRFEEEEHN - 28R
KRR REAETRE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o TEAKXERINFIZEIA 3 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
L PP EpNE LA EIRS 5 97
Imaged copies with oversize plans

N

97

5. HERIMEERARS
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) HEIFEMMHE BEEAVEREE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
(b) iFiEET HEE QB RIEE 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files

6. SHERIBIIMEERER
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(a) HEIRIBEI MG B EERVEHEE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) F BRI MHEE A S EEHEE 4GE3)(see Note 3) 98
Delivery of MMIM data files

7. BEEAERS
Telephone enquiry services
(a) PHARFREUNEIE S IWEIRE S #4602 EIE 92
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within
60 minutes after
receiving the voice mail
(b) FEHF ARSI RIE S T—EI{EX 92
Voice mail left after office hours B H108Fa7EIE
Return calls
before 10 am on the
next working day
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BRF5%E R BRFSHZ4E BRE$E1Z
Service Type Service Standard (GERIRFEIZENB L)

8. BT Lt E oM E

Amendment of Registered Data

(a) —RfEZ(BMRBI M EE B IE 1 i 3

K== min))

Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of
land registers based on Memorial

information)
(b) 1BHEEZE

Complicated Cases

Performance Target

Iﬂ;i ﬁﬁ (% meeting service
Working  Minutes standard)
Day(s)
90
10 90
20

9. HB(TEIMAY L LM IZHOMIEEIMEY  16(a+b)
Registration of withheld deeds
redelivered for registration(See Note 4)
(a) HIREIBZMAEMAVEEEMEZNER  (a)12
BRI E SR Lt B ECH

Y]

From receipt of a withheld deed
redelivered for registration to
updating the land register with the
registered deed; and

(b) FER AR R EAE L EC A 220X (b)4

[E3282 A+

Completion of imaging and return
of the registered deed to the

lodging party

10.ERHRER R / 1RER

FRETEIREERIGR

Handling of suggestions / complaints R+ XAEE ° ANRAA]

1 T EERY EEREK
it 2. CRENRBIEE

i 3: SRS RIRIBIRLE

5T 4: $BRFEAGE

RETTIERREPNGER(ERE -
HERR TS REE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent
within 10 calendar days
of their receipt. If this is not
possible, an interim reply
will be sent within
this period.

Note 1: Excluding deeds withheld from registration
Note 2: Enhanced performance target

Note 3: Enhanced service standard

Note 4: New performance pledge
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Mt &k Il Annex i

(a) 2008/09F E L HEtMEE A& N E(LAERB)EHESR
Standing Members of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector) 2008/09

EHBEE The Law Society of Hong EEI2% Tt Ms. Stella AU Man-chun
Kong IRACAASEYE  Mr. CHEUNG Kee-ming
MEUELZ T  Ms. LAM Man-yee
PUNBEYE Mr. LEUNG Wing-fai
PELESLE Mr. Vincent LIANG
%t Ms. WONG Yee-mei
BkEXE Mr. YEUNG Wing-wah
REESE  Mr. YUEN Kwok-kit
HERTLE The Hong Kong BT854 Mr. NG Hak-chung
Association of Banks S{ERHGE  Mr. Andy NG Wai-hung
EEHSEE  Mr. TONG Hon-shing
$(EfREEE  Mr. Kenneth TSIN Wai-lun
EHAEMEE The Hong Kong Institute  #$8#54% Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen
of Surveyors SIBMEE  Mr. Alex NG Siu-lam
EFHERIEEER Society of Hong Kong Real 1#&#af&%4  Mr. Michael CHIK Pa-fai
BERAR Estate Agents Limited

HEMENRIEDEE Hong Kong Real Estate HIBTESEE  Mr. Calvin TSE

Agencies General

Association

EAGIENAE Hong Kong Institute EiELZL Ms. vy CHUA
of Certified Public STEIS%E  Mr. Johnson KONG Chi-how
Accountants B2+ Ms. Rhoda LIU Mei-ling

EBERBELE  Mr. OU Zhaoji
FIRFFSEE  Mr. Alex WONG Chun-bong
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(b) 2008/09F E T thEI MR = ARG/ MA(AERBIAR

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector) 2008/09

HEBREREE Agriculture, Fisheries and 2EME Mr. C. H. LEUNG
Conservation Department
BEFE Buildings Department FRITIR S Mr. C. Y. CHAN
RERSLE Mr. H. M. CHEUNG
E&50 Customs & Excise FRZENS ST Mr. C. P. CHAN
Department
A Department of Justice oYt s ivia Mr. H. S. TONG
BIEREE Environmental Protection RIGHEE Mr. W. S. YUEN
Department
BYRIBEGEHE Food & Environmental BES73 eun Ms. Y. C. CHOW
Hygiene Department
BTEEE Government Property =Y EF e Mr. Jeff LEE
Agency
EES T CES Home Affairs Department Z#iEH4&+ Mrs. Connie LEE
EEEEHE Hong Kong Housing R ALt Ms. Patricia PANG
Society
EEEBR Hong Kong Police Force ~ Z{Z&Hsk4E Mr. W. S. TSANG
BEZE Housing Department FRERIRSTE Mr. K. K. CHAN
RE/E Miss O. Y. LEUNG
ERET L Ms. K. Y. LING
ERIEE Mr. K. H. WONG
BRAZ Independent Commission  BR{ZE&5E4E Mr. W. K. TANG
Against Corruption
RIEE Inland Revenue ERIAR T Ms. O.Y.LO
Department BSELE Mr. C. W. WONG
HhEHRE Lands Department RN EE/)\iH Miss Junie CHAN
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WESEE Official Receiver's Office ~ {E$REESLA Mr. Ronald FU
mEEREE Mr. William WONG
FMEIE Planning Department B LA Mr. Raymond AU
EMEGEBE Rating and Valuation EImESLHE Mr. S. C. LAW
Department FEXKE Mr. C. M. LI

(c) 2008/09FE L MEMEMSEHFEEEES
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee 2008/09

HAEME The Law Society of Hong Kong &4 %4 Mr. Vincent LIANG
#BBZE  Ms. Emily LAM
MEFERSELE Mr. Ambrose LAM
AEB4+E  Ms. Wendy CHOW
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EELITHMAMEESERES
" The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

RIETERME ZHFEKTS

Securing Your Property Supporting an Open Market

BESEENT/NGR
EEERNSE—T/ 2

Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.

&5 Tel : (852) 3105 0000
BH Fax : (852) 2596 0281
#31k Website : www.landreg.gov.hk
EHf E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk






